Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

August, 2021

Regular Board Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
August, 2021 Regular Meeting
August 24, 6:30 pm in the Community Meeting Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the July 22, 2021 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business
Mr, Dillie will provide updates on the following topics.

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update:
Library Service During Pandemic Update:

Air Conditioning Update: AC went out following a power cutage on the 08/12;
tech from Standard was out on the 08/12 and got it started again. Another
compressor has died, leaving two usable compressors in one unit and one
compressor in the other. AC was out again on the 08/14 and Standard was able
to remotely start it again the morning of the 18%. Standard ordered the
replacement condensers six weeks ago, and they have still not arrived in
Canton.

Fiscal Officer's Report

PLF Distribution: The August 2021 PLF receipts are $57.256, 18% less than the
$70.084 received in August, 2020. However, last year's receipts were inflated
because of the delay in the income tax collection. This month's distribution is
almost 13% above the December 2020 estimate

2021 General Revenue Net Operating Position

May Revenue = $66,911 Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $303,225
May Expenses = $39,723 Total Year-to-Date Expenses = $320,937*
Difference $27.188 -$ 17,712

June Revenue = $85,597 Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $388,821
June Expenses = $66,828 Total Year-to-Date Expenses = $467,765**

Difference $18,749 -$ 78,944
July Revenue = $80,077 Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $468,899
July Expenses = $38,511 Total Year-to-Date Expenses = $606,276**
Difference $41,566 -$ 62,623

MPL Board Agenda 08/18/2021 TD 1



Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation as of July 31
2021 Appropriation* Current 2021 Expenses* As Percentage
$813,210 $606,276 66%

*includes $100,000 total fransfer out to Capital
**includes $180,000 total transfer out to Capital

Chase Bank Account: Fiscal Officer Davies will provide an update on options for
reallocating the money deposited af Chase.

Visiting UAN Clerk Update:

New Business

Executive Session: the Board will enter Executive Session to discuss the job
performance of a library employee.

Motion: Second: Time:
Roll Call: _ Bartley _ Beard _ Birks _ Miller __Repella __Ruff __Rutledge
Motion fo return to meeting: Second: Time:

Correspondence
None this month.

Director’s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

Library Statistics: July door count was 3159, 32% higher than July last year. But
43% less than July, 2019, July checkouts were 8.5% above last year's, and
renewals were up 4.8%. In-house circ was up 6.6% which included the largest
number of Hoopla checkouts ever at 775. Total circ was up 11% and was 67% of
July, 2019 total circ.

MPL Board Agenda 08/18/2021 TD 2



Acknowledge Gifts

Restricted Business Contributions to the General Fund $14675.00
Received this year in support of summer reading

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund S 00.00

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund S 680.16
Received in May, June, and July

Includes: $120 from Richard Myers for adult books; $50 from Karla Bolanz for
youth programs: $100 from Chris and Dave Mikes for audio books in memory of
Kay Hannah; $100 from Jean Culp for adult books; and $218.80 from JDZ sales
for the sale of library discards.

In-kind Gifts July

Anonymous 2 hardcovers; 4 trade
paperbacks; 4 mass market
paper backs; 30 DVDs; 1
videogame

Adjourn
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 23, 2021 at 6:30 pm
in the library Board Room.

MPL Board Agenda 08/18/2021 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the July, 2021 Regular Meeting
July 22, 6:30 pm in the library Board Room

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:35.

Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Virginia Birks, Becky Miller, Sarah Repella,
Dick Rutledge; Library Director Tom Dillie,

Approve Agenda: Mr. Bartley wished to add a discussion of the Fiscal Officer's
job performance since the last Board Meeting. Mr. Dillie had information about
a SEO service the library plans 1o add fo discuss under New Business. Ms. Birks
moved to approve the agenda as adjusted and approve the consent calendar
as presented. Ms, Repella seconded. Motion was approved unanimously.

Public Participation: none

Minutes: Approve minutes of the June 22, 2021 Regular Board Meeting. Accept
minutes of the June 29, 2021 Finance Committee Meeting. '

Ongoing Business
Mr. Dillie provided updates on the following topics.

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update: As of the end of June, 196 out of
294 eligible children, 67%, are registered with the Imagination Library. That's a
better registration rate than any other library district in Stark County.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: pafron traffic remains lower than it
was before the pandemic. Mr. Dillie plans to restore staff to full hours of work on
August 23; however, the hours open will remain at the current reduced
schedule. The very little traffic in the two evenings the library is open is no
argument for adding two more open evenings. And the low traffic after lunch
time on Saturday is no case for returning that day to a 10-5 schedule.

Ohio Biennial Budget: The new biennium budget does maintain the PLF at 1.7%
of General Revenue. It does not include continuing authorization for public
Boards to act in virtual meetings. Boards may certainly offer virtual access to
their meetings, but Board memibers may only observe if they attend virfually.
The Library Fiscal Officer or Director may attend virtually and participate as usual
because they are not members of the Board.

Air Conditioning Update: the AC was out from June 19 to June 29. Fortunately
the weather was mild much of that period; however, the temperature did get
up to 80 upstairs on June 21 and 28, so the library closed at noon both days.
Since the service call on the 29", the air conditioning has been working.

MPL July Board Minutes completed 08/18/2021 TD 1



Fiscal Officer’'s Report

Fiscal Officer Davies submitted a written report {Attachment A) the afternoon of
this Board meeting, but did not aftend. The information in the report was
discussed by the Trustees. However, because no supporting financial
information was provided, the Trustees chose not to accept the Fiscal Officer’s
report this month. Christina has been coming info to the library to work and has
worked with the UAN Visiting Clerk authorized at last month's Board meeting,
and Mr. Dillie and Mr. Bartley had a phone conversation with that consultant just
before this evening’'s meeting. The consultant described some of the problems
she had helped Christina solve and expressed confidence that Christina is able
to complete the work. General discussion among the Trustees concerned the
lack of financial reports, and the delay in closing months, While the surprising
increase in PLF revenue makes us confident that current revenue is well ahead
of expenses, the Director and Board are in the dark as to the status of individual
fund accounts.

PLF Distribution: The July 2021 PLF receipts are $78,370, 22% more than the
$64,025 received in June, 2020. The Stark County Auditor’s Office issued a new
PLF distribution estimate for 2021 following the new revision of the Ohio Dept. of
Taxation estimate for this year and including the actual receipts for the January
through June. Minerva's new 2021 estimate for PLF receipts for Stark County is
$582,613, a 23% increase over the $473,640 original estimate that was used for
this year's budget.

New Business

Landscaping Project: Mr. Dillie shared with the Board a photo of the proposed
fountain for the patio area and the price quote from Down to Earth
Landscaping. Trustees liked the look of fountain, but Ms. Miller raised the
guestion of whether the patio is used by anyone. Its location at the far end of
the building is not easily accessible, and the library does not use it for programs.
Ms. Miller suggested that reorienting the library's entrance to face that way, and
swapping parking lots with the elementary school is worth thinking about. There
was generdl discussion among the Trustees about this idea, which would require
reorganizing the main floor. For the immediate future, Mr. Dillie suggest having
the landscapers remove the waterfall feature and reduce the size of the
landscape beds without installing a fountain. There was general agreement to
proceed that way,

Library $taffing Update: As mentioned earlier in the meeting, the library staff will
return to full hours of work on August 23, and thus the Sharedwork program will
be suspended. This year's budget included two of the three part-time positions

MPL July Board Minutes completad 08/18/2021 TD 2



open at the end of 2020. Those positions remain unfilled. The return to full
staffing should provide enough hours of work to manage any increase in fraffic
once school starts. However, it would be helpful to have another substitute or
two who could work during the day.

Chase Bank Account: The library now has ifs savings and checking accounts
and one CD with Chase Bank. Chase will close its Minerva Branch in October.
Mr. Dillie said that he thought it was important fo have the accounts in town
which means moving them to Consumers Bank and Huntington; CDs could be
mainiained online with Chase. Mr, Rutledge inquired whether the Credit Union
would be an option for library accounts. The Fiscal Officer will look into that.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director's Report
- Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

Library Statistics: Since the library building was closed last year until June 16,
comparing 2020 to 2021 would not be useful. In comparison to June, 2019, |ast
month's door count was 58%, a much better percentage than we have seen for
months. In-house circ was 77% of 2019's, and total circ was 76%--very consistent
with the frend so far this year. '

Acknowledge Gifts

Information on monetary gifts was unavdailable for this meeting

In-kind Gifts June
Anonymous 4 frade paperbacks; 2 mass
market paper backs

Adjourn: the meeting adjourned at 8:00.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on August 26, 2021 at 4:30 pm in the
library Board Room.

MPL July Beard Minutes completed 08/18/2021 TD 3



Attachment A—Minutes of the July 22, 2021 MPL Board Meeting

July 22, 2021
Minerva Public Library

Fiscal Officers Report

Fiscal Officer received the note from the Finance Committee and has been
working to catch up after the error in April. The April error and adjustment to
correct was made today. The dafa entry will be done next week to enter the
accounts payable for May and June. That is the reason the financials are not in
your packet,

1. The letter dated 6/24/2021 all items have been addressed. | still have
boxed files at home fo bring in. A letter from my primary care physician is
in the mailoox of the library director.

2. Mary Ellen Gooding, UAN clerk, contract service, | had a phone call this
am from 9-11 am. We fixed the mistake and discussed a list of things thaf
will need to be updated in August. She stated she is writing g full report to
Mr. Dillie

3. Christina moved back to the library July 12, 2021

Financials

All bills are paid to date. Chase has our checking, savings and a CD =
$493,907.09. Consumers has $228,473.32 in CD's as of today. (Copy of bank
statements enclosed).

Al taxes were paid for Sales and Use Tax, PR taxes etc. The library had received
a nofice the Department of Taxafion had not received the sales tax for 7/1/20-
12/31/20. They billed us $2987.78 and we owed only $2.39. | appealed the claim
with the proof of documentation and won. The Sales and Use Tax for 1/1/21-
06/30/21 has been submitted and processed.

Shared Work, | have had no issues with the last 3 weeks submitting. | have heard
no complaints from the staff.

The Bureau of Workman'’s Comp fell out of the prime premium rate, it was my
error | missed putting in the Annual Payroll number for 2020. This has been fixed,
our new Comp Managemeni is Sedgwick Claims Management Center. We
have a chedper rate.

The 80,000.00 transfer from last months meeting was added to the budget,
transferred into capital and the PO's were issued. The amended appropriation
was sent to our three counties,

New Business:

MPL July Board Minutes completed 08/18/2021 TD 4



Chase Bank our local bank is closing the Minerva Branch this fall. | will be closing
our PO Box next week. [ have reached out to Dick, Roger and Tom about
moving the funds to Consumers National Bank. | will bring the recommendation
to the board next month.

Based upon review with Mary Ellen Gooding today, we will be working together
again in August. I have a list to work on but my main priority is to get the data
put in, balanced and closed May-July before | begin the process.

Personal:

| am sorry | am not with you, | thought yesterday was Thursday and made a
commitment to keep my granddaughter tonight thru Sunday.

Respectfully

Christing

MPL July Board Minutes completed 08/18/2021 TD



0£'e6e't
ZELPS'L
059

£2'689

GG’ |

T POGre

0e'66 1

T ¥Ees
T EEB6Y L
A A

000
Aepijoy wnwaid

T lgle
T e0ver

SY0LLY

T LPBER

T ¥eeE

T 51°L00°T1
" 167098

oy ive'9

0LZi0'08

SIgjsUEl] Sjosloid [EldED

papgsay

9889
00591
ee
00'5Z
9g°80¢g
0509
GEEGL
00GLL
310
16¥52
96'£50°01
£8'555°09
95°868°1L
0001

62 OF

pung [eiausgy

aouemnsy) Apadold

BN LT

Amnoeg pue Jiedayuen Auadoid 1940
wewdinb3g uo Jredey pue Ul
diysuequiayy pue seng
auaydes |
Buissaocud/Goleren
[ENSIACIPNY LRNDA

JUSIUOD) S|GEPECIUMS(]
[ENSIADIDNY NPy
s|ealpoLSd

SH00Q INOA

sY00g HNpy

sanddng Bupuweiboryg
yomabpag-dwor) sisstons
aUBYg pleog-edUBINSY|
esueInsu| 8y

2UEDIPaYY

SHI4O

gideq

¥deg

¢ Wsg

z1deg

11deq

SoUBES

TSedmpusdxy
Iabpa snusAsy, Woll [e10)

a8y pewnisy
WwawAedIaaQ woly Spuniay
slesey

wooy Bunas/esy
SUOIEUC(] PaioINSsiun

XB

1s1den

Jaded Japunyg

Xe| S9Eg

Jsasall] aD

47d Auney) (jouen

37 Aunog yeg

41d Aunon eueiguin|od)
W2y 1507

884 pue saul4

Tsidleoaey

TUIUOL Jualiny

1202 AInp sjeroueuy
Aieiqr olgnd easuIy



£6L9V°16

£€9°2545.€
95°0Ce Lo

Lz ges'se

£8'8CE
01724008

99'652'804

CS¥ELGIE

7L SC0E6E

00'LiE

2 esT'e0k
£8'¥87 822
POEI0CE
L1 I01'Y5E

E8'BEE b

69'6¥2 L8
£8Per'ade

ansssy [Enden

00°822°5

aoopel

00°¢86'C

rLie
£L°286'G1
000
Y9'E00°2C
L£7102°%SE

£8°01G'8¢E

£8°0158¢

ooghl

846l
PLERE

T 89°9cF

gl v

T e0ege
T 08T

T 00408
T 19e9

aaueIei]

asuadxg

Eellaalll]

UOISO 4 pund jelausc

LZ0Z/LEILD JO SE Sje(] O JE3 ) [EIS]]

souslai(]

esuadxg
LU
uofiisod pund [eleuegy LZOZ/L{L

eep

sims1Bay/usen Alled

{aseyn) ysodaq Jo salEoUE)
(9ND) Hsodaq o sejedymen
(aseyQ) sbunes

pueH uc yse/Bunsey)
BIUEEYG [SED DUIpUS

sasuadx] [e1e]
aunpuIng

pue]

Iledey pue eoueuSIUBE
uj 1aysUel}

‘lenden

sosuadxg [BieusS) [B]0]

ysel|

Jedeamg-juswdindg/anyuiny
[Buoizesnpy

aresal

fuedoid-sexe]

yo2] UoiEWIoL]

SODINISG JDBNUOD PUE PSSEYIN JOUI0
SUOREDILNWWA JBUI0

Hpry

N¥N

Buises/susy

sued pue ssiddng Jredey;uyy Ausdold
seq) [BIeN

abeysog

diysiaquuap/sang

saliddng 230



Minerva Public Library

April, May, June, July 2021
Financial Reports

Submitted for the August
2021 Board Meeting



April Financials

Revenue Status
Appropriation Status
Bank Reconciliation
Fund Statfus



zlo | abed

%ILEIE  8LPY6'06ES ZEE1E9ETS 05°292°¢59$ :[e101-GNg 000} pund
%0000  00°0% 0003 00°0% BunelodO-UoN SNOBUE|ISOSIN - 12UI0  0000-268-0001

%OSLFSLE  GLPG0'ES- SLPGL'TS 00°001$ SIUBLWRSINqWIRY SoURINSU|  0000-Z.8-0001
%0ZLEE  ¥Pees 95'91$ 00°06% awAedioA JOf SPUNYSY  0000-128-0001
%000'C 000094 00'0% 00°009% {AMVHEIT NOLYYd ATIOQ 1S sWooy Bunesiy jo [ejuay  210Z-1E8-0001
%ZLEL  Tr1eTs 82218 000SZ% alesoy Jof saljddng Jo 8BS 0000-028-0001
%895tz 09'1Z6'CH OF'8/0'L$ 00000'S% SJUSWISIAU] UC SpUSPIAI] 10 ISBI0lu]  0000-1.02-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 000% s2s8aUISNg - SUOHNGLIIOD PROLISRIU  0000-2S8-0001
%089'66  0¥'908% 09°¢6L°1L$ 00°000'2% SlenplApu| - SuoNgLIuCY pajolIsalun  0000-159-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0$ SUO[IEpuUNo - SUDRNQUIUCD POOISSY  0000-€19-0001
%005 LSl  00'S.S$ 00°625'L$ D0O'000°1$ { ONIQY3Y YINWNS HLNOAJSesssulsng - suolingliuos pewssy 8L0¢-219-000L
%0000  000% 00°03 00'0% S2SS0UISNg - SUCKNGEIUOD PRYIMISSY  0000-2L9-000L
%0000  05219¢s 00°0% 05°219'€$ S|2NpPIARPUL - SUOHNGIUED PSJaLISaN 00001 L9-000)
%BZY IZ  00'80S$ 00261% 00°004% {334 xv}sead pue sould uosed - BUIO  86E0-66E-0001
%OV ZE  G99°C6°L% 61'295% 00°005°2$ {43dvd Y3 LNHdIseed pue saul uoljed - B0 /6E0-66£-0001
%0000  000% 0003 00°0% 5884 PUE SBUlY Ucned - 48Ul 0000-66£-000L
%0000 0003 0008 0o03% $99 Jeuiles pue sseid uoned 0000-09¢-000L
%OSE'BE  6G'8LLLS Lb' L1228 00'005'2$ 2O SUIYIRY peleisd-UI0D uoHed  OO0-0FE-000)
%000y 00'8F% 00°Z$ 00°068 {334 a¥vD LSOTeWooU| Wey IS0 puk sauld Uolled $1E0-0L£-000L
%09F'0  G8'8res Gl 1% 00'052% {31l 1SOTieWwoou| wa) 1807 pue sauld uolled Z1£0-01€-000L
%0000 SREVIS- S8ErL$ 00'0% {8334 ® SaANI4lewWooU| WaY 1507 pue Saul4 Uoled L LE0-0LE-000L
%ELLOE  BE9SS6S [Kepuziegei 0000LGLS {02 YNYISNNI0D}EIES - pund Areigiy alland  €1.00-0¢2-000L
%BECLE  S6'C00'6LS G0'9/8'9FS 00'088'SZ1$ {00 T1oYYvolelag - pund Ariqi aland  ZLG0-0¥2-0001
%R0Z L  LL90V'I62% 6Z°CE2'0418 00 0¥9'eLPS {00 Yuviskems - pund Aeugrioand L LO0-0%2-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% PIy-U[-SJUEID) SJE]S POJOLISOY  0000-222-000F
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% piy-U|-SILBID) [B12pR4 PRKILISEY  0000-21.2-0001
%93F'C  8LE€EY Ak 00geS SeXe[ (2007 - JeUlG 0000-061-0001
PoAIRORY aaue|eg DNUDATY umm—u:m SLUEN JUNOIDY [POD JUNODY

% GLA }aBpng leul
[BIOUSS Q00| PUN4
LZ0Z/0E/Y JO SV
pung Ag
£71202A NVN SNJE}S SNUIADY

Nd 65°60°L 1202/0¢/8 ALNNOD MUVLS ‘AdvadlT 0118nd YARININ



Z 10 ¢ sbed

%SGO8'Sy  BLYG6'06ES Zeele'oess 06°292'¢¢/$ ‘ejo] Hodey

200000k 00°0$ 000000013 00'000'001$ ‘[2101-aNS 100F pund

%000°00L  000% 00°000°001% 00°000°001% Ul - si9jsuel| QODO-LE6-L00Y
%0000  000$ 00°0% 00°0$ SIUSLUSSINGUIZY 9DUBINSU|  0000-2.8-100F
%0000  000$ 00°0% 00°0$ S[ENPIAIPU| = SUCTINGUIUCY PEIDUISBIUN  0000-159-L00F
paAleDey a2ouejeg INUINDY jobpng BLUEN Junooaoy apo) JUNO2IY

% QLA 1bpng leur4
sjoafold [eides 100y :pund
LZ0Z/0E 1O SY
pun4 A9
£'120gA NvN SNjelS SNUIADY

Wd 6G6:G0-1 120¢/0¢/8

ALNNOD MHVLS "AHYHEIT O1719Nd YAHANIN



¢ Jo | abed

UOIJBWLIOMI PBJOS}es S1oB|ls) Joday

%000°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% v o UGRELLOJU] PUB SBTIAISS JRIndwod  000C-¥ -0z 1-0001L
%LB9EL 0008 95 ¥a9% TPELE TS 60'006°5% 00 0% 00°0% {HLNOA SIELSIRY [ENSIAOIDNYISBUSIER [ENSIAOIPNY  800Z-€1L1-0Z1-0001
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% {80 HLNOAJSIESSlEN [ensiropny  #002-ELF-0Z1-0004
YELEEE 00'cY 62'9.0°0% LLEZ66LS 06-000'92% 000% 00'0% {INTFLNOD TEVOVOTNMOGISIEUSIEW [BNSIACIPNY 200 L-€L1-021-0001
%666°91 S09gL'eS 26'625°L% CO'Phl'ed 00°000'6% 00°0% 00'0s {1Inay sienssely [ensioipiylsielsie |ensiacipny  9001-€11-021-0001
%TSE 09 faloye:y ZF0L6'FE 25°ees'e 00°006"2$ 00'0% 00’08 slespoliad 0000~ L-0ZL-000L
Wb LL 96'0J5°/$ Le'e82'ss £Z'eyL'ss 00°00061LS 00°0% 00'0% {S3004 " L4330 HINOAISIRdueg pue syood 00021 Ly-0Z1-0001
%0608 53°582°0L% L6 £51'9% LA S 00°000°02% 00°0$ 00'0% {SMO0S "Ld3a 1INavisieludwed pue sxoog  00L-LL¥-0Z1-000)
%0000 00°0% 0008 00'0% 00°03 00'0% 60'0% uopesuadwon SISNIOM 0 0000-S22-0Z L-000L
%000°0 co'0$ oo 00'0% 00°C% oo 00'0% souBINSU| UCISEA,  0000-¥22-0Z 1-000L
%0000 00°0% ov'o$ 00'03% 00'0% 00'0% ooag sjueInNsy| [BUSE  Q000-£22-021-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% on's 00°0% 00°0% aouensul & Q00C-Z2E-0Z1-0001
%0000 0G0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% soueinsu| uoneZllepdsoH { [BOIPSW 0000-LZ2-0Z1-0001
%000°0 oo 0008 o' 00'o% 0008 ouos aueapsie 4 Q0CC£1Z-0T4-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 0o 00°0% oo WelsAg Wawagsy seekodw ogng o0 d  00G0-L L2-0Z1-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 0008 00°0% 0o'o% 00°0% {STYNCISSTJIOUd-NONISaueleS d - £000-01 L-021-0004
2%000°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 0008 00'0g 00°0% {S3NddNs 3D1340senddng aagensiuupy [R1BUSD 2000~ LS0L L0004
%19£02 00°0% ZEELLS 99'98/'7$ 06'005°e$ 0o0g 00°0% {S3ddNS ONINYEDOYdIsRNddng  SLO0-0Sy-0L L0001
%2997 D0°026% 00°082% 00058°1% GO 000'SS 00'0% 000 SBIASG DSJDEAUCD PUB PESEYIIN -OYI0  0000-068-0L1-000%
%000°0 00°05% 00’08 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S80S [oJUoT [eysley AIBIT  000C-08€-0L1-0001
%0000 00°0% 0008 00°0% oo 0o'0% 00°0$ {ad el w4 uieaH RlUap}seouss pajoeiuos) pue paseyand  6LOZ-00€-01 L-000)
%0000 DUSLY 1S 0008 000% 00 SIY'LS 00°0% 00°0$ g NOLYYd ATIO0 HLSTHISI0MSS paloenuo] pue paseuyind  ALOZ-00E-011-0001
%0000 00°CS$ 00°0% 60°0% 0008 00°0% 00'0% sjysuag Juswholdwaun g  0000-162-01 L-000L
%RBR°LE oo'o% 00'00£$ CO0LOLS 00°0LE' LS 000 00°0$ uonesuedwio] S/eMI0M O 0000-GZ2-01 1-000L
%0000 [lle 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ov'od 00°0% agueinsu| uoislpA  QDO0-ZZ-0L L-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0o'o 0008 00°0$ souInsy| [EJUST  0000-£22-GL L-000L
%YL EE a0'o% 882218 Z1 1578 00'G8ES 00°0% 00°0% @ouRINSU| B 0000-€22-0LL-000}
%¥LLLE 0008 0OSLL0LS 00'259'€TS 00'CLEFES 00°0% 00°0% 20UBRINSU| UoREZIENKISOH / [2OIPAN  0000-12Z-0LL-CO0L
%P LE 66'226°CS 60°E01'LS 00°0% 20°920'6% 00'0$ 00°0% 2ieaipeiN d  CO00-ELE-011-0001
%06E'9g YLERLYES 2.°69¥'ZLS 00°0% ey'ese Ivs 00°0% 00'0% welshG Juswaiay sesfodwy algng oG @ 0C00-L1g-0L L-000L
%ZE0'92 86'GE5'6% Z0'9GE'eS 00'cs 00'269'21$ 00°0% 00°0$ {SUTROM IDINSTSISOURIES O S00G-011-0L L-000L
%LLGPS ZTIEL LS 8LEOE' LS 00°0% 0000528 00°0% 0008 {saLnLiLsaEnsisaueeS G #O00-CLL-0LL-000%
%ETT VT BUEBLLGLE 28 LS Bre 00°0% 00'5LE°00Z% 00'0% 00 0% {STYNCISSIIOUA-NCONISSUBRES 0 £000-01 L-04 L-000%
%STT 9T 88°046'0E% 2L'Ze01$ 00705 00'E56° LTS co0% 000% {SuIOVYNVIWIssURRS O Z000-0L L-01 L-000%
%E¥9'¥e 86'9£0°20% 20626123 0008 00'996'88% o00% 00'0% {SAYIVS IALVHLSININGYISSUEES Q  1000-0L1-011-000}
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% oo 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% selEES 0 0000-0LL-0LL-000L
9%000°0 00'0% 000 00 0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% {5TRIv VS SALVHISINIACYIS2IEES O L0D0-0CL-C) L-000)
%0000 00°0% 00°03$ 00'0% 00°0% oo 00'0% {psuadxg JURID BL PIRODMSUIO - RUID  0202-065-001-0001
sarmpuadxy souejeg sanypuedxg (1A SoUBRIgUWNDIUT Joy uoneudoiddy yusunsnlpy 1821 LeigL AN JUNOIIY apoY N0y
% OLA paJequInausuf VAIDSDY JUBlInD eulq ouRIqQUINILT aaueIqUNoU]
10} pantasay 10§ poAlasay
22009 PRES ‘edue(eg ysed [B1o]
Y9GLL LTS ‘@duefeg pe[00d-UoN
2 1B8'05LS eouefeq pajood
|elsussy  pund
LE0Z/0e 30 SY
pund Ag
£'12028 NV snjejg uoneudoiddy

Wd +5-€0-1 120¢/0¢/8

ALNMOD MHYLS ‘AXVHEI D1T8Nd YAYINIW



¢ Jjo z afed

"UCHELLLIOJU| pa103[as S108)jR) Bodey

%609 1LE 00'0% YR AN ZTTSTELS 00 L2E'6L8 a0 0008 sdiyssaqusiy pue sang  0000-01$-0E2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00 0% 00 00vS 00°00%% ovo% 00'0$ sjesoy 1o paseyding sauddng  Q000-+St-0£2-0001
%G1G°EE 00'0% 95°6/6% P ¥2o'cs D0°0D0'ES 00°0% 00°0% {S3NddnNs 301430)setddng eAjensiuwpy [B19USS 2000 LSF-0EZ-C00L
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% oons o00% 000§ {18 S2AS HALNdNOD)sa01teg PIJJENUOD) PUE PBSBEYDING -Jau)  +100-065-0E2-0001
%0rZ 0L 00'9% &E°908' LS LOEPE LIS 00°05L2LS 0008 00'0% S80IAI8G PSIOBIUOD PUR PAsBYdINd - UG 0000-06€-0EZ-000L
%LLE'BZ 00°0$ arersd 08 vEL'ZE o0sH0'eS 00°08 00°0% §994 omaN Bununoosy wuopuy  O000-22E-082-0001
%ZTE L 00 0FE'eS 00 0r8% 000 00°08L'cS 0003 oot ssameg bunipny  00C0-L2£-0£2-000L
%gEOEE 00°0% D6'67L'LS oLostes 00°008°6$ 00'0% v o soses| pue susy  0000-LSE-082-0001
%000°0 00°'0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 000% 00 swndid puod ARepld  0000-EFE-062-000)
%G6Y 26 00°0% 00'2oz'ss [iligiiray 00 005°6% 00°0% 00°0% swnuwaig soueinsy| Apsdoid  0000-1#€-GEZ-0001
%0000 00 00s$ 00'o% 00°0% 00°008% 00°0% 00'0% Azilqng puB SUuH SUGHEIUNIWIOD - B0 0000-62€-C£2-0001
%0000 000% [olae: 00'002% 00 002% 0608 00'0% {SOVY AONVYIVA TFAQTJIWIEUSIUSARY  0L00-G2E-0£2-0001
%000°0 00'0% o000 00°05% ez 00°'0% 0008 {SNOILYDITENd ® SAY Ty2IEuseApY  6000-52€-0S2-0001
%0000 00°0% 000 c00% oo 00°0% 00'0% Bunuug 0000-F2E-082-0001
%EGTRE 00°0% 209t 86 0aLS 00°6ze$ auos 00 sbejlsod  QOO0-ZZE-0£2-0001
%0002 00°0% 00°08% 000 00" 00S% 0008 00'0% ssusdxg Suooay| pue [gABIL  0000-T)E-0E2-000L
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 000 0008 00°0% 00°0% soodpuesang  GOOO-LLE-0€Z-000L
%0000 00°00s% 60°0% o008 00'005% 00'0% 00°0% speueg sbuuy eafodwy ISyO - 1BW0  0000-662-0EZ-000)
%0000 oo 00 0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% auo% sjysusg eoueInsuU| - 1SYO  0000-6ZE-0E2-00C)
%0000 00°0% 000 o008 00°0% 00°0% 00 0% uogesuadwio) SISHIOM 0 0000-522-0EZ-00C1
%0000 00'0% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S0URINSU| USISIA,  0000-FZZ-0EE-000L
%0000 00'0% 0008 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% souRINSU| EUSG  QO00-E22-082-060L
%0000 00°0% [rege: 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% SoUBINSUI B 0000-Z22-0£Z-00C1
%0000 00°0% o0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0¢ aourinsy| uojeziEdsoH f ecIipaly 0000~ LEZ-0£2-000)
%0000 00°0% 000 00°0% 00'0$ 00 GE 00°0% aleipsiN O 0000-ELZ-082-0001
%0000 000 000% 0008 00°0% o0o'o$ 60'0% waisAg prewauay sookodws dlignd oG A 0000-LLZ-082-000)
%0000 00°0% 0o o0'od on'os 00°0% 00'0% {SAHvIVS JAILYHELSININGYISBUeIRS O L000-011-062-0001
%+2L0L 00°0% 0T 605% 08'06%'¥§ 00°000's$ ooo% 00'0% sied @ saddng aedew/eoueusiuepy Auadold  O00G-ZSH-012-0001
%0000 0o'0% 00°03 00°0% 00°08 000 00'0% SE0lAIRG PAXIRIUCTD PUB PSSBUYDING - SBUI0  0000-068-0L2 000k
26GR6°9 0o 26015 1Z06E'SE 0070052 0008 0603 seg |emeN  0000-£9€-0L2-0001L
%6180 oo LGS 1Z¥55% 00°00L% 60'od 00°0% obemog pue Jelepy  D000-Z9E-01LE-0001
%GPEBL 00°0% 16°SE0'PS SOY96"2LS 60°000'ZES 00°0% 00'0% Anoups|3  pO00-198-01Z-0001
%908°'6¢ 00°000°2% 95'gLLOLS PrLOEELS 00 0z1'szs 00°0% 00°0% aAg Aunoeg 3 Neday e Atedald - B0 DOOO-6EE-012-0001
%EEEEE 00°0% 00'8FS 00 968% 00 FPE'LS 0008 00'0% [EAOWSY USBIL  0000-FEE-0L2-000L
%6956 00°C00's% 050882 0S6vLLLS 00 086'62% oo 00°0% wawdinba uc gedey pue soueUSIUE  DD0-ZEE-0LZ-000L
%EL6EE 00°04 SIELLTS IZ992'SH 00°000°9% 00'0% 00'0s suoydaaL  0000-LZE-0LZ-000L
%0000 oo'os 0008 o0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% uonesuadwo) SIIoM 0 0000-52Z-0L2-0001
%0000 000% 000 06°0% 0008 0008 00°0% 21e9ipalN 0  GO00-ELZ-0LZ-0001L
%0000 00°0% 000 0008 00'0$ 00°0% 000§ WSIsAg JuslsIgey sesojdwg 1qnd oG O 0000-112-012-0001
%0000 0008 oo 00°0% 00°0$ 0s'es 60'0% {Su=rROM ZOINYTSISBUERS 0 S000-0L1-012-000L
%660°LL 00°0% SEEFYE [Elugelsiegs:d 00°G00'¥$ 00°0% 00°0% {1ddnS ONISSIDOU ¥ SNIDOTYLYDISaddng - 1IslG 8000-651-0Z1-0001
%EGL 8L 00 00vS 9.°06% 265 00°005% 00'0% 00'0% uoRRULION| pUe SRLSieR AR - B0 0000-6L-0Z1-000L
%0000 00°000'1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000° 1% 00°0% 00°0% uonIcisayl pue Jeday eusje At O000-9LE-0ZL-000L
%0000 00°0% Q008 00°0% oloyec o 00'og saflizyn / sse ueo ] MRIQIS|  000C-SLE-0ZL-000L
saunppuadxgy adueeyg sgunjipuascheg QLA S2UBIQUUNDUT S0Y uopeudoaddy Jusunsnipy Lg/ZL R4 % SUIBN JUNODDY PO JUNOIDY
o (LA palaguirousug) BAUDSAY JURLINY Jeui aoueIgqUInsug IdURIGENDUT
10f paIasdy Jo} perIasay
LZ0T0Sir 1O sY
pund Ag
€'LZ0ZA NVN snjejg uoneudoiddy

Wd ¥5-€0-1 1202/0¢/8

ALNNOD MYUVLS ‘AdvHEIT 2119Nd YAYIANIW



¢ 0 ¢ ebed

"LORELICIU] PRIODIDS §10a)8l Hoday

%BSZ 8L £EEB0'B6ES L6 EvP BSES 9E'E6E081LE 09°015'898% 00'0% 00°0L0°8% el ) podey
%EBL'Z9 00°1L09°CV3 00'0VZ LIS 00°62L'€S 00°006°55% 00% 00°010°89% ‘[ejo | pund sposioud endes
%Sl 6Y 0G'0L2'6LE 00°0¥2°61% 00'0% 00°000°'5Z% 00'0% 00'010°9% weurdinb3g pue sfmwing - 0000-052-094-L00Y
%0000 06'000'GLE 00°'0% 00'0% 00°000'61% 00'0% oo'o% juswisaoudwl| pUE]  0000-0Z4-09-100F
%6508 00 LE'LLE 00'000°Z9% DUBIL'ES 00°000°6LS 0008 00'000'z9% SBIR] U0 Nedey pue SOUBUBIIERN  O00G-LEE-092-100F
sainppuadxy saue[eg SUMIPUSdXT QLA  9JUBIQHINIZUT S0} uoigeudorddy eunsnipy LgreL 18/2L SEUBN JUN0DDY SPOD JUNO0IDY
on QLA palaguInouauy AAlISay JUBLND 1eutd asueIgquINIUg JIUBIGUIAIUT
10} pRAIRSeY JQ) POARSTY
zoeLL'ZrES :soue|eq yseD 810l
Q008 SDUEiEg PEl00g-Uoh
ZE6LLEP2S “eoueled pejood
sjosloud Eden  JpuUng
%085 e £e'e8ir'sset LB202°L828 9 YCE LILE 09°0L6'€L8% 00'0% 0008 {|EJOL pUN4 [E18USS)
%0000 00°000'FLS 00'o$ 00°0% 00°000%L$ 00'0% 20°0% {esuadx3y weis gL proj)sesn Buisueuld IBYG - BUI0  0202-066-066-0001
%000°00} 00'0% 00°000'001% 000% 00°000°001% 00'0% 00°0% InQ - s1psuel) 0 0000-0L8-0LA-000L
%0000 DO"000'ZS 00'0% 0008 00°000°2$ 06°0% 00'0% wawdinb3 pue sxwng  0000-052-092-000L
%ESH 0L 00°0$ 65°CLES L¥OR0'e 00°000'S 0008 00'0% {ABolouyoel UoHRIWIOIMBUYID - 18O LLS0-065-0£2-0001
%0000 00'cs 00°0% 00'0$ v oo 00°0% BU0 -8B 0000-085-052-0001
%0000 00°C% 00°0% 000023 00'002% 00°0% 00°C% SUBLSSINQWIDY PUE SPUNISY  0000-055-082-0001
%GLOY 000$ 60'o% alagAls 00°0ELS 00'0% 00°0% SRIBWSSIBSY pue SeXe I 0000-035-0£2-0001L
sainppuadxg asuejeg sauNjipusdxy QLA S2UBRIGUINDIUT JO) uoneudorddy watysnlpy L)L LEEL DUIBN JUNODDY 2P0 UNO0ITY
o OLA paJagLunausup) BAIaSaY JUaLINg leulq souUBIUNDUT aoueIqLUNIUT
lcy paatesay 104 paAIasay
L20e/0e/r 4O SV
pund Ag
€' LZ02A NI smejg ucielidoiddy

WNd #5-€0°1 L20g/0e/8

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AHVHEIT 2179Nd YAHININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 4/30/2021

Posted 7/6/2021 5:36:17 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $638,689.18
Receipts: + $50,069.99
Payments: - $62,053.17
Adjustments: + $20.40
Current UAN Balance as of 04/30/2021. $626,726.40
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 04/30/2021: $626,726.40
Entered Bank Balances as of 04/30/2021: $626,796.00
Deposits Int Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $80.00
Outstanding Adjustments: + $10.40
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusied Bank Balances as of 04/30/2021: $626,726.40

Balances Reconciled

Governing Beard Signatures

8/20/2021 1:06:29 PM
UAN v2021.3

There are no outstanding receipts as of 04/30/2021,

Page 1 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:06:29 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 4/30/2021
Posted 7/6/2021 5:36:17 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference
Primary PRIMARY $286,073.28 $273,516.03 $273,516.03 $0.60
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASHZ $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase $103,232.42 $103,232.42 $103,232.42 $0.00
Investment CD012716 $21,563.76 $21,554.68 $21,554.68 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,508.00 $21,517.14 $21,517.14 $0.00
Investment CDO50916 $108,231,59 $108,418.35 $108,418.35 $0.00
Investment CD072716 $21,471.00 $21,471.91 $21,471.91 $0.00
Investment CD080415 $32,077.58 $33,040.1C $33,040.10 $0.0C
Investment cbD082817 $21,712.54 $21,713.46 $21,713.46 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $22,060.01 $22,060.91 $22,060.91 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $639,091.18 $626,796.00 $626,796.00 $0.00

Page 2 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 8/20/2021 1:06:29 PM
Outstanding Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 4/30/2021
Posted 7/6/2021 5:36:17 PM

Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Warrant 6823 04/30/2021 Dales TV and Audio Center $80,00
$80.00

Page 3 0of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:06:29 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 4/30/2021
Posted 7/6/2021 5:36:17 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 129-2021 04/06/2021 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $681.17
PRIMARY Electronic 130-2021 04/06/2021 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $1,846.40
PRIMARY Electronic 131-2021 04/06/2021 RENTWEAR, INC. $101.32
PRIMARY Electronic 132-2021 04/06/2021 DEMCO, INC. $160.55
PRIMARY Electronic 133-2021 04/06/2021 MIDWEST TAPE $1,381.11
PRIMARY Electronic 134-2021 04/06/2021 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 135-2021 04/06/2021 WHITAKER-MYERS INSURANCE $9,020.00
PRIMARY Electronic 136-2021 04/06/2021 Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 137-2021 04/06/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $102.15
PRIMARY Electronic 138-2021 04/06/2021 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $125.00
COMMERCE
PRIMARY Electronic 139-2021 04/06/2021 J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00
PRIMARY Electronic 140-2021 04/06/2021 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $762.00
PRIMARY Electronic 141-2021 04/06/2021 PETTY CASH $20.00
PRIMARY Electronic 142-2021 04/06/2021 OHIO BUREAU OF WORKERS' $55.00
COMPENSATION
PRIMARY Electronic 143-2021 04/07/2021 PAYCHEX $7,125.15
PRIMARY Electronic 144-2021 04/07/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,345.83
PRIMARY Electronic 145-2021 04/07/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $386.47
PRIMARY Electronic 146-2021 04/07/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $187.57
PRIMARY Electronic 147-2021 04/07/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $155.98
PRIMARY Electronic 148-2021 04/06/2021 GALE $218.95
PRIMARY Electronic 149-2021 04/07/2021 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $2,5659.92
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 150-2021 04/07/2021 copeco $426.65
PRIMARY Electronic 151-2021 04/07/2021 Nicole Weber $40.00
PRIMARY Electronic 152-2021 04/07/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,378.78
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 153-2021 04/08/2021 PAYCHEX $870.63
PRIMARY Electronic 154-2021 04/08/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $290.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 155-2021 04/08/2021 PAYCHEX $115.18
PRIMARY Electronic 156-2021 04/08/2021 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $35.80
INC.
PRIMARY Electronic 157-2021 04/08/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $180.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 158-2021 04/08/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $46.79
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 159-2021 04/08/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $5,224.70
OF GOVERNMENTS

Page 4 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:06:29 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Recanciled Date 4/30/2021
Posted 7/6/2021 5:36:17 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 160-2021 04/15/2021 GALE $51.97
PRIMARY Electronic 161-2021 04/15/2021 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $201.00
PRIMARY Electronic 162-2021 04/15/2021 ABDO-SPOTLIGHT-MAGIC WAGON $1,321.95
PRIMARY Electronic 163-2021 04/15/2021 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $550.51
PRIMARY Electronic 164-2021 04/16/2021 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $936.33
PRIMARY Electronic 165-2021 04/16/2021 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $516.16
PRIMARY Electronic 166-2021 04/21/2021 PAYCHEX $6,783.54
PRIMARY Electronic 167-2021 04/21/2021 AMAZCN $610.58
PRIMARY Electronic 168-2021 04/21/2021 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $157.50

HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 170-2021 04/21/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $23.36
PRIMARY Electronic 171-2021 04/21/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $948.89
PRIMARY Electronic 172-2021 04/22/2021 PAYCHEX $99.52
PRIMARY Electronic 173-2021 04/22/2021 CHASE CARD SERVICES $100.86
PRIMARY Electronic 174-2021 04/23/2021 Techsoup $5,230.00
PRIMARY Electronic 175-2021 04/23/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLCYEES $290.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 176-2021 04/23/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,387.20

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 177-2021 04/21/2021 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $17.54
PRIMARY Electronic 178-2021 04/22/2021 PAYCHEX $873.16

$62,375.17

Page 50f 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:06:29 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 4/30/2021
Posted 7/6/2021 5:36:17 PM
Account Type Ticket# Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 30-2021 04/05/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $404.35
PRIMARY Standard 40-2021 (4/07/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $1,241.56
PRIMARY Standard 41-2021 04/12/2021 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $36,644.73
PRIMARY Standard 42-2021 04/15/2021 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S §1,162.70
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 43-2021 04/16/2021 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $9,797.08
CFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 45-2021 04/21/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $324.30
PRIMARY Standard 46-2021 04/30/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $243.20
CD012716 Interest 51-2021 04/27/2021 CDO012716 $0.92
Cho42517 Interest 49-2021 04/23/2021 CD042517 $9.14
CD050916 Interest 50-2021 04/09/2021 CD0350916 $186.76
CD072716 Interest 47-2021 04/27/2021 CDO72716 $0.91
CD080415 Interest 48-2021 04/02/2021 CD080415 $62.52
CC082817 Interest §2-2021 04/28/2021 CD082817 $0.92
SAVINGS Interest 68-2021 04/30/2021 SAVINGS $0.90

$50,069.99

Page G of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:06:29 PM

Outstanding Adjustments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 4/30/2021
Posted 7/6/2021 5:36:17 PM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amaount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 130-2021 04/30/2021 OQHIQ LIBRARY COUNCIL $10.40
$10.40

Page 7 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:06:29 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 4/30/2021
Posted 7/6/2021 5:36:17 PM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 173-2021 04/22/2021 CHASE CARD SERVICES $0.40
PRIMARY Payment Adj 173-2021 04/22/2021 CHASE CARD SERVICES -$0.80
PRIMARY Payment Adj 130-2021 04/30/2021 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL. $10.40
$10.00

Page 8 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:08:31 PM

Fund Status UAN v2021.3
As Of 4/30/2021
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) (Pooled)
1000 General 39.320% $384,606.88 $227,715.64 $156,891.24
4001 Capital Projects 60.680% $242,119.52 $0.00 $242,119.52
All Funds Total $626,726.40 $227,715.64 $399,010.76
Pooled Investments $125,203.33
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $273,446.43

Last reconciled to bank: 04/30/2021 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



May Financials

Revenue Status
Appropriation Status
Bank Reconciliation
Fund Status



Z 40 | obed

%ERY i¥  26'THO0EES 85 Fzeeoes 05192208 ‘[e1e ] -ang 0001 puny
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% Bueisd(-UuoN sNosUER|BaSIN - JBYI0  O000-Z68-0001

%0S.VSLE G2 PS0TS- GLPGL'TS 00'00LS sjusLIBSINGLUSY doUBINSUL 0000-228-0001
%0CL'EE  PHEES 95°91$ 00°'05% wowAediang Joj spurye  0000-128-0001
%0000  00'009% 00°0% 00°009% {AdvdaIT NOLYYd AT100 141S3y)swooy Sunsap o [eluay 1 L0Z-1£8-0001
%ZLE L 2L LETH 82'8l% 00°052$ ajesoy Joj senddng Jo o[es  0000-028-000
%8ro9Z  19°299'c$ 6£72¢€ 1% 00°'000°5$ SISLIIS2AU] LU0 SpUBPIAI] 10 3sBIBlU]  0000-10L-0001
%0000  00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% sassaulsng - SUORNQUILOD PajolISaIUN  0000-259-000}
%0SL'0L  OF /65$ 09°Z0% 1§ 00°0002$ S[ENPIAIPU| - SUOHNQLILOD PRJOMISSIUN  0000-LS9-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SUOIEPUND - SUOKNQUILOD PRIoMISSY  0000-€19-0001

%006°291  00°G29%- 00'6/9'1$ 00°000'L$ { ONIGYIY HIWWNS HLNOAISOsSoUISNY - SUOINQLILOD PRIOMISY  81.0Z-219-0001
%000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% gesselIsng - sUORNAUIUOYD PRIOISSY  0000-Z19-0001
%0000  0SZ19°€S 00°0% 057219°c$ S[enpIApU| - SUOKNGLILOYD PIOWSaY  0000-L 1 9-000}
%000CE  00°69%% 00°L£28 00°004% {334 Xvdiseed pue saul4 uoled - BYIQ 86£0-665-0001
%OOF'8Z  GE'88L'l$ G9'L1L% 00°005°2$ {43dvd YILNRIdIseRd pue sauld uosed - BYO  /650-66£-0001
%0000 000% 00°0$ 000% $994 puE saul4 UOlEd - 8Ul0  0000-66£-0001
%0000  000% 00'0% 00'0% $99 JEULLSS pue sse|) uolied 0000-09€-0001
%0BSCE  FT689'1L% 9. %7183 00°005'Z$ SLWOoU[ BUIYDR pajesadQ-ulo] uosed 0000-0¥E-0001
%006'S GO LPS G623 00°05% {334 a¥VD 1SOTPWOooU] Wy 10T pue seuld uoied F1E0-01LE-000)
%8re9  887ETH FANFA K3 00°052% {31l LSO Tiewoou| Wwal| 1807 pue seuld uoned Z1£0-01£-000L
%0000  SB¥FLS- S8¥YLS 00'0% {3334 % STINILIeWooU| WeY }807 pue seuld uoled 1 1£0-01€-0001
%ILE P 20'SS6°L% E6¥PL 1S 00'001'G1S {02 YNYIGWN102}81:s - pund Aeigriolignd  £1L00-0vZ-0001
%G66' Ly LEEOF'S9% £9'91+'09% 00'088'SZLS {02 TouxvYolelS - pung AlRign 219nd  21L00-0vZ-0001
%956y 11°00S°9¥ES 69°6E1'/ECH 00 0¥9°CLPS {00 MUvLSI=es - pung AR 20dnd | LO0-0¥Z-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 0003 PIV-U|-SiURIS) 23815 PajalIssy  0000-222-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% PIY-U|-SiURID) [2Xapad pejolisey  0000-21Z-000k
%08Y'e  8L¢E$ Ze 13 00seS saxe] 2007 - 1BUIG  0000-061-000}
paAladay asuejeg DNUDAIY u.wmv—._m DUWEN JURO22Y 9pos IUNo2DY

% QLA jebipng leury :
[eJauacy GO0 L -pund
1202/ LESS 3O SV
pund Ag
£'1.202A NVN snjeig snuaasy

Wd LeZl | 120g/02/8 ALNNOD MHYLS "Advddl 211and YAYININ



Z jo z abeg

%066'FS 26 ZV0'08ES 85 +Z2 S0P 05°192'c2/$ ‘lejo) Hoday

%000°001L  00'0% 00°000'001LS 00°000°001% ‘[2101-9nS L00F pund

%000°00L 000 00°000'001% 00°000°001% u| - sigfsuBll  0000-1E£6-L00V
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SUSLIOSINQUIBY 8oUBINSU|  0000-2/8-100Y
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% S[ENPIAIPU] - SUORNQLIUCY PajoIsaIln 0000-LSS-LOOY
DOALI309Y aouejeq BANUBATY jofipng SWEN JUNeIdYy apo) unooay

% QLA 1bpng reutd
ssloid [eyded LOOY pund
LZOZ/LE/S 4O sY
pung g
€' L20ZA NN sSNe)g anusAsy

Wd LeCl L 1LE02/0e/3

ALNMOD MHYLS "AHVHEIT 2178Nd YAHINIA



¥ 4o | ebeg "UOBLLLIOIU] Pa1DS[es S10932) Hodey
%0000 0o0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 0o03% soueInsu{ 9y GOOOrEZZ-0¢L-000)
%0060 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0004 00'0% 00°03% SOUEBINSU| UOREZIERdSOH { [BOIPRN  0G00-12Z-021-0001
%000°0 0003 00°0% 000§ 00'0$ 0008 00°0% aIe2lpa G 0000-ELZ-0ZL-000L
%0000 00°0% oo0$ 00°0% 00'0% S 000$ 00°0% washG Waaey seakaidws ongnd oo G 0000-) LE-0gL-000%
%0000 000 00°0% 060% 00°0% 0008 00'0% {STYNOISSILOUd-NONIsL=ES O £000-0L1-021-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00'6s C00% 0008 feage:3 aood {3317ddNs 201430sonddng SAjRISILIWDY [21euan  L000-LSP-GL1L-000L
%B96EE 00°0% 06'98L LS OL'LLE'ZS 00°005'ES 00°0% 00°0% {5311ddNS SNINYHDOEdIsaddns  $100-087-0L1-0001
%l99L 00'026% 00'0ez$ 00°058° 1% 00°000'es o0'0g 00°0% SBOISS PSPRRUCY PUB PASEYDING - 4810 Q000-062-0LL-000L
%0000 o00% aros 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% S80S |0AUOD [eusie AugrT  0000-085-0LL-000L
%0000 00’0 00'0% 00cg 000 00'0% 00°0% {1d Jueab 4 yiesH [uoijsooiaieg pojoeuos) pue peseyaind  §L0Z-00£-04L-0001
%0000 00'SLF LS 00'0% 00 0% 0O'S27 LS 00'0% 0008 {vHdiT NOLEYd ATICA 181 STu}seainiag pajoenuo) pue paseyund  £L02-00€-011-000L
%0000 00'0% 00'0$ 0oog 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% sjyousg wawfodwaun g 0000-L6¢-03 1-000%
%868°L.Z 00°0% 0000ES 000L0°LS 000" 1S 00'0% 00'0% ucgesuadwos SISoM O 0000-822-011-0001
%0000 00'a$ 00°0% 00os 00°0$ 000% 0008 Soueinsul UoSIA  000G-¥22-011-000}
%0000 00'0% 00°0% o0os 00°6$ 00°0% 0008 SoUBINSY| [BIU3Y]  QDO0-£EZZ-0LL-000)
%I LT 00'0% 887218 FAN Lk 00eges 00°0% o'0$ aoueInsu| 3y 0000-222-0L1-0001
%rLLLE 00'0$ 0O'SHLOLS 00°L59°¢2% 00'2LE7ES 00°0% 00°0% soueInsy| uonezlendsoy / [eopSly  0000-12Z-01 -0001
%3LE LT L€89'eS LO'ELE LS 00'0% 20'9Z0°SS 00°0% 00°0% alespap g 0000-£LZ-0LL-000L
Y%l 62 92 L07'EES LA TR AL o00% Ay ATl bl Go0% 00°0$ WSISAS JusWaIRey seafoidwig aygnd oy0 A 0000-112-011-0001
%ETYIE 9e°68.1'8% POZOL'YS 00°0$ 00'Z68°C1% 0008 0o0% {SHIHHOM FDIAETSISUEES O S000-041-01 1-000L
%OGE 2L 1179954 69°€E6' L% 0008 QoS oo0s Go0$ {satnuisansissueles g »000-041-041-0001
%LLO6T S L0CTRLS g eLL'ess 00°0% Q0°'6LE00ZS 00°0$ os0% {STYNOISSIH0Nd-NONsaUees O £000-0511-0L1L-0001
%L8LLE 26'298°82% 20°'F80'eL$ 00'0% Q0 ESE L Vg 00°0% 00°0$ {syaDYNYINISaLUElRS O Z0OG0-011-0LL-000)
%LZE 6T 99718°79% ¥ELB0'9CS 00°0% (0'996'98% 00°0$ 00°0% {S3UYIVS FAILVHLISININGYISBLERS O LOGO-01 L-0LL-000}
%0000 0003 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 0008 ssUeeS G 0G00-0LL-0LL-G00L
%0000 0008 00703 000% 00°0% o0 00'0s {5V VS TAILYULSININGYISaUe2S G LOD0-001-011-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% Go0% 00'0% 0008 00 0% {psusdxy welg) 61 PICDNBYIO - I 0Z0Z-085-001-0001
san)ipuadxg soueeg saunyjpuadxg QLA DIUBIGLINDU X0 uoneudoxddy ueunsnipy LEfZL SLUEYN JUN0IoYy IPO WNoRY
o Q1A paiaqumauaun aALESTY JUA.UNYD euy Sauedqunoul souelgunosug
10] paaiassy 104 pamIasay
LEPRL' LIPS soueleg yseo 2oL
6178962228 ‘8JUE|Rg PBj0CH-UCN
ZL'9L8°E8Ls ‘saueeg pRitod
[elauasy pung
LZOZ/LEMS JO SY
pund Ag
£ LZ0ZA NVT) snjels uonedoiddy

Wd ¥0:€L1) 1E02/0e/8

ALNNOD MEVLS "AdYHEIT D1790Nd YARIININ



¥ 10 z ofied

"UORBLLIoJU Pa1DSIBs S)198)al Joday

%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00 0% 0003 00'0% 000 sousnsul &Y 0000-TE-0€2-000L
%0000 00'0% 0004 00og 00°0% 00 0% 00°0% aouRINSY UoReZIENdSOH f [BRIPAI 0000-1E2Z-0EZ-000L
%0000 0008 00°0% 00'0% 00'o% 0008 00°0% aeaps Q4 0000-£12-082-0001
%0000 0008 0'of Qoos 00o$ 0008 00'0$ WRIsAS Juawauney soakoldws lignd oMo d 00001 L2-08Z-0001
%0000 00°0% 0008 00'0% 00'0% 0008 0G0$ {STYTYS AAILVHLSININGYISSURES O 1000-04 L-082-0001
%087 21 0003 Zoveas 86'SLE S 00°000'S$ 0003 00°0% sued 1 selddng xedayeoususiuey Atedeld  Q000-ZSH-0LE-0001
%0000 00°0% o60% 00'0% 00'04% 00'0% 0003 SaolAleg PEISENUO] PUB POSBUAING - SO CO00-065-012-0001
%r0G el 000% $3ZL9'ES 9L 188'%$ 00'005°8% 00°0% 00°0% seg [eimeN 0000-£9¢-0LZ-000L
%61L8°02 00'c$ £LSPLE Pradeis 00°004% o0'cf 00'0$ sbemag pue Jajepn  0000-Z92-0L¢-0001
%ELZ 92 o0od G6'99.L°G% So'eeg'oLd 00°000°Z2% 00°0% 00'0% Amid313 0000-198-012-000)
%EBY SV 0000028 ZTGLYLLS L7058 LLE 00°0ZF'62$ o008 a00% oAg Munoag g fedey uieyy Auadald - 1BWRD  0000-6EE-CLZ-0001
%L99 LI Q008 00 095% 00yeLS oOPrE LS 00'0$ ey ferolsy ysell  Q000-FEC-0LZ-00CEH
%850'8L PEYEL'eS 05'1LPE'SS 96'C15°02% 0r'08s'6es 00°0% o0'0% wswdinb3 uo seday pue soueuslUEY  Q000-ZEE-0LZ-0001
Yt PSTY 00og ¥ E0k'ed LG 985 Y3 00/000°'8% 00 0% 00°0% suoyde@l  0Q00-1ZE-0LZ-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00'o$ 000% 00°0% 00°0% uogesuadiie) Siopm d 0000-S22-0L1€-000L
%0000 00'0% 0004 aorod 0008 00'0% 00'0% areolpa 0 000G-£12-012-000L
%000 00'0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 0008 00'0% wsAg Wowaigey seakodwz algnd o0 @ 0000-L LEZ-01Z-0001
%0000 00'0% 00 0% 00'0% 00'0% 000§ ol {SUTMHOM FDIAETSIsBURES O G000-0LL-012-000L
%¥G5'9Z 00of a1-zo0'L$ ¥eLER'ZS 00000F$ 00°0% 00'0% {7ddNS SNISSIOU B ONIDO TV LvDsaUddng - eql)  8000-8S+-0Z1-0001
%251 81 00°00%% 9.°06% ¥Z'6$ 00°005% oeos 0c0% UOFEULOM| pue Sjeusiey Aleiqi] - BU0  0000-81F-021-0001
%0000 00000 1% 00°0% 000% Q000018 00°0% 0c0$ uopeIojsay pue seday feusieny Aeagr] 000091 F-021-0001
%0000 0608 000$ 00'0% oo o0o$ 0008 safueyy / saeq uso AeIqUSl  (G000SEF-0ZL-0001
%0060 0o0% 0e0$ 00°0% o00g 00°0% 0o0s$ UORBULIOM| PUE $30MMISS JBINAWDD  QOG0-F1#~0Z1-0001
%B8Z 6L 00°0% 1V F9LS £5'GET P 00°000's$ 00°0$ 00°0% {H1NOA SIS} jensiAoipriyisiensiely [ENsIAGIPNY  900Z-E1¥-021-0004
%000°0 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00'0$ 00°03$ 00°0% {500 HINOAIS|eUSIRY [ensioIpnY  +00Z-2LF-021L-000)
%EGL 8T 00°0% elGHF L% 1Z¥28'913 Q0°000'92% 00°0% 00'0% {INTINOD T1aVavOTINMOQIsIesIEW [BNSeIpnY  200L-EL¥-021-0004
%L9LEE SO'9z2'es L5780 ¥y 881'cs 00000°6% 00rog 00'0% {L7Nav sjeumep Ersinopmylsieusizp [eNsKoipny  900L-€Lt-0ZL-G00L
%8060 00'0s 1088268 £6°LT'ES 00008 L% 00'0% 00'cs S[esipolag 00002 L0Z1-000)
%¥ISLe 96'0LG LS ZO'GE0FS ez 00000'6L$ 00'0% 0008 {81008 " Ld3a HINOAIsIeydwed pue syoog  000Z-LLy-021-0001
LSO e Se'68Z'Gl 60'12L'9% 90°686°G% 00-000°0Z% oos aood {SY004 "1d3a Lnavisisiydwed pue sxoog  g004-1 Ly-0Z1-0001
%0000 a00% 00'0% 0003 0008 o0'0% 00'0% uonesuedwo? sISPcp, O  0000-SZZ-021-0001
%0000 Do'0% aros 00'0% 000$ 00'0$ ouo% |aURINSU| UGISIA  0000P22-0Z1-00C1L
%0000 00'0% o0'0s 00os 0003 o000$ 00°04 aoueInsy| EUed  Q000-£22-02L-000L

sasnjipusthag soueeg sainipuadxg gLA SouBIqUINoU] 104 uoneudosddy waugsnipy LEfZL AWeN JUnoI9Yy 8pon JUN0ITY

oL ALA PalSqLUNBUIUL SAIRSIY JHaLnT |euiy aguBIqiunoug SoUBMWINIUT
0} paAIasay J0) POAISSSY
LZOZ/LE/S JO SY
pun4 Ag

€' LZ0ZA NVN snje}g uoneudoaddy

Nd #0:€1:1 LZ0E/0Z/8 ALNNOD MIVLS "AdvHgIT D079Nd YASININ



p 10 ¢ abeg “UQIJELLIOIUI P2)03|as S)0a|ia) Hoday
FA AN AL ‘SIuERg pejcod
swafold repden  Jpund
% LEP 8L Ze 170°SZES Pl 266°02E% ¥ 926291 09°0L5'€L8% 0008 co0s YBYO . pund |essussy
%000°0 0O'000PLS 00'0% 00°0% o0 oe0T LS 00°0% 00°0% {esuadxy ueig g1 prog)sesn Bupueusd YO - BYIG  0Z0Z-066-066-0001
%000°001 00°0% 00°000°00LS 00 0% 00'000'00LS 00°0% 00°0% mQ - s@ysuel] @ 0000-0L8-0L6-000L
%000°0 00'000°28 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000CS 0003 00°0% wewdinb3 puz aimiwing  GO00-05.-09:-000L
%ERHBS 00°0$ 0SELL°1LS 0542018 00°000'eS 00°0% 00'0% {ABojouyos ] ucpeULOTLBRO - JaU)  LLS0-085-0€2-0001
%0000 00'0% 000% 0o0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% PUO-JUGO  0000-065-082-0001
%L99°98 00'0% 00'00€°LS 00'008% 0070055 % 0008 00'0% SJUBLIBSINGUISY PUE SPUTYSY  0000-055-0£2-0001
%GLIY 0008 009t 00FELE 000ELS 00'0% 0008 SIUBLISSISSY pue saXe] 0 0000-025-0£2-000)
%006 08 avos 06'298°6% OLP1S6S 00 LLE'61E 00°0% 00°0% sdiysiequely pue sang  0000-0LS-082-0001L
%0000 000% 00'0% 00°00F% 00700%% 00°0% 00°0% afessy Joj paseyaing seyddng  9000-FS%-082-0001
%ELEOF 00°0% 6£°60Z'L$ 1908 1S 00°000°% 00'0% 00°0% {§31ddNS 3D01440isenddng saeasiulIpY [BISU9D  L000-1LS-082-0001
%0000 0003 o00% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% {i % SOAS HALNAWODIE8AAISG PRIOBIUCD PUR PISEYNG - J3UI0  +100-088-062-000L
%PEEEL 00°0% 90679’ LS P& 00E LIS 00'0SLZLS 00'0% 00°0% S20IASG PEDEHUOY PUB PESBYDING - 1SN0 0000-088-08Z-000L
%ll66Z 00'0% 0LELES 0eveL'ZS 00'8F0'es 00'0% 00'0% s8] >yomeN Sugunoaoy ULORUN  000G-ZLE-0EZ-0001
%EBSGE 00025 LS 00°0¥8% 00'0% 00°098°2% 0003 00°0$ soomieg Buipny  0000-LLE-0£2-0001
%158 ¥ 00°0% §C9sLES S ge0'sd 00°00Z'SS 00°0$ 0o 0% seses’| pue siusy  0000-LSE-08Z-000L
%0000 o003 o0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% swniwaid puog &lepld  COCO-EFE-0EZ-000)
%G6¥ L6 00°0% 00'Z792'68 00°8£Z$ 00°005'6% 00°0% 00°0% swiniwald soueinsul Apsdoid  0000-LE-0£2-0001
%0000 00°005% 00°0% 00'0% 00°005% 00°0% 00°C% Ayongng pue Bupuu g SUoEILNIWE) - BYLD  0000-62E-0E2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°002% 00°00Z% 0008 00'0$ {50V AONYOVA FAAQTIWSBuseApy  0LOQ-GZE-082-000%
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% CO'0S% 00'05% 00°0% 0008 {SNOILYONEand g Sav TvoIBuspaapy  6000-G2E-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0$ 00703 00°0% 000% 00'0% Buguud  0000-FZE-052-0001
HESH BT 00°0% 20795 $6°091% 005228 00°0% 0008 sbelsod  0000-ZZ8-082-000L
%000°Z1 000$ 00'09% 00°0FFS 00°005% 00°0% Q00 asuedxg Bugosiy pue joAl]  Q0D0-ELE-0EZ-00CH
%000 001 000 00'02L% 00°0% 00°02L$ 00°0% 00°0% seeq pugseng 0000~} LE-05Z-000)
%000°CG 000088 00'0s 00°0% 00°005% 00°0% 00°0% syeusg abupy safoldwz eyi0 - BUI0  (000-662-0£2-0001
%000°C 00°0% 00°0% 00 0%, 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sjyaueg 8oUBNSU| - 1BYIQ  (000-623-0Z-00CL
%0000 00°0% o0'0% 00°0$ o008 00°0% 00°0% uogesusdwoD SEM0M O 0000-522-0£2-0004
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% souensu| UGS, O000-#ZZ-0£2-000L
%0000 00°0% 00 0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% souRINSY| [BRQ  0000-€ZZ-0E2-0001
sainupuadxgy aoueeqy sa/n)puadxg QLA PIUBIGUNIUT 10} uonetidosddy waunsnipy gL [Fdrd® aWeN JUNoIsYy BpOD JUNCINY
on dLA PRGBSI aaIasay USLNY leulq SouBRIquInsug JaueMWwNaug
J0f pomnasay J0j paAsasay]
LZ0E/LEMS 4O SV
pund Ag
£'120Z8 NYN snjels uonendoiddy

Nd ¥0:€1°1 LEOC/0Z/8 AINNOD MHVLS "AHYHEIT DINM9Nd YAHINIW



¥ 10 ¥ abed "LUONELUCIUL palos(as s1oajal uoday
Y%B6F 2k e 160298 L L21°96ES LTS LLS 09°0L6'898% [y 00 0L0'89% g0 | Lodey
%e6L22 A0PFOTrS 00 0Fe'LLS 00'92L°e$ 007000'eS% 00'0% 0o'0L0'29% ‘le10) pung spoooid [eudes
%5¥ L 6F 0O'0LLGLS 00°0rZ'SLE 00°0% 00'000'GeS 00°0% 00°0L0"9% ewdnbl pue amuind - 0000-0S-092-100%
%0000 0OEFF LS 00'0$ 0072555 00°000°G1$ 00°0$ 00°'0% wiswanodw) pue  0000-024-092-L00%
%615°08 0O LER'LLS 00" 000°29% 00'691L°eS 00'000°G1L% 00°0% 00°006°Z9% S3|I0eH Uo Jieday pue sjuBuSLER  0000-1SE-094-1.00%
m&.:.—#m-ﬂmﬂxm aoueeg HU.__._MﬂEﬂn_NN JlA 3duRIgqUAdUY IO} _._O_..u.ﬁ_._ﬁo.._n% E&Eum_.__mudq jExrd N LEIZL SJUEN N0y Spo) WnNoDY
o4 1A PalRqIUNIUILN 2AIFSIY PRI euij asueaqunaug asuelgunaug
10} paAlasay 10} parIasTy
2S'6L1'Zres @oUeled Uses) 1o
oo.ow gaugjeg pajoad-uoN
Le0z/1ef5 10 Y
pund Ag
£°1Z02A NvT styelg uogeudoiddy

Wd #0:€L° L L'e0Z/0e/8

ALNNOD MHV1S ‘AdYddl 21M18Nd YAHININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 5/31/2021

Posted 8/5/2021 4:39:55 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $626,726.40
Receipts: + $66,911.26
Payments: - $39,722.83
Adjustments: + -$10.40
Current UAN Balance as of 05/31/2021: $653,904.43
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 05/31/2021: $653,904.43
Entered Bank Balances as of 05/31/2021: $654,793.43
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $889.00
QOutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 05/31/2021: $653,004.43

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

8/20/2021 1:13:42 PM
UAN v2021.3

There are no outstanding receipts as of 05/31/2021.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 05/31/2021.

Page1of 7



MINERYA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:13:42 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 5/31/2021
Posted 8/5/2021 4:39:55 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference
Primary PRIMARY $273,516.03 $301,259.47 $301,259.47 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase $103,232.42 $103,232.42 $103,232.42 $0.00
Investment CD012716 $21,554.68 $21,555.57 $21,655.57 $0.00
investment CD042517 $21,517.14 $21,525.98 $21,625.98 $06.00
Investment CD050916 $108,418.35 $108,599.32 $108,599.39 $0.00
Investment CoO72716 $21,471.91 $21,472.79 $21,472.79 $0.00
Investment CD080415 $33,040.10 $33,100.71 $33,100.71 $0.00
Investment cD082817 $21,713.46 $21,714.35 $21,714.35 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $22,060.91 $22,081.75 $22,061.75 $0.00
Investment STAR GHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $626,796.00 $654,793.43 $654,793.43 $0.00

Page2of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:13:42 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 5/31/2021
Posted 8/5/2021 4:39:55 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 200-2021 05/17/2021 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $869.00 *
PRIMARY Electronic 218-2021 05/28/2021 PETTY CASH $20.00 *
$839.00

* Asterisked items were outstanding as of this bank reconciliation buf have been subsequently voided.

Page 3of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:13:42 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 5/31/2021
Posted 8/5/2021 4:39:55 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 191-2021 05/05/2021 PAYCHEX $6,974.73
PRIMARY Electronic 192-2021 05/06/2021 PAYCHEX $209.70
PRIMARY Electronic 193-2021 05/06/2021 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $689.76
PRIMARY Electronic 194-2021 05/06/2021 PAYCHEX $992.52
PRIMARY Electronic 195-2021 05/06/2021 PAYCHEX $424.03
PRIMARY Electronic 196-2021 05/07/2021 PAYCHEX $25.30
PRIMARY Electronic 197-2021 05/10/2021 PAYCHEX $143.63
PRIMARY Electronic 201-2021 05/17/2021 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $503.11
PRIMARY Electronic 202-2021 05/19/2021 PAYCHEX $6,955.74
PRIMARY Electronic 203-2021 05/20/2021 PAYCHEX $904.98
PRIMARY Electronic 204-2021 05/20/2021 PAYCHEX $99.52
PRIMARY Electronic 205-2021 05/28/2021 CHASE CARD SERVICES $1,187.31
PRIMARY Electronic 206-2021 05/27/2021 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $3,727.72
PRIMARY Electronic 207-2021 05/28/2021 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 208-2021 05/28/2021 BAYSCAN TECHNOLOGIES $115.71
PRIMARY Electronic 209-2021 05/28/2021 Kanopy Inc. $31.00
PRIMARY Electronic 210-2021 05/28/2021 copeco $426.65
PRIMARY Electronic 211-2021 05/28/2021 RENTWEAR, INC. $50.66
PRIMARY Electronic 212-2021 05/28/2021 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $126.00
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 213-202t1 05/28/2021 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $201.00
PRIMARY Electronic 214-2021 05/28/2021 Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 2156-2021 06/28/2021 The Alliance Review $291.51
PRIMARY Electronic 216-2021 05/28/2021 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $25.32
PRIMARY Electronic 217-2021 05/28/2021 J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00
PRIMARY Electronic 219-2021 05/28/2021 SMART APPLE MEDIA $732.36
PRIMARY Electronic 220-202% 05/28/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,002.85
PRIMARY Electronic 221-2021 05/28/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $80.85
PRIMARY Electronic 222-2021 05/28/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $162.78
PRIMARY Electronic 223-2021 05/28/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $686.39
PRIMARY Electronic 224-2021 05/28/2021 BAKER & TAYI.OR BOOKS $79.91
PRIMARY Electronic 225-2021 05/28/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $73.02
PRIMARY Electronic 226-2021 05/28/2021 Collaborative Summer Library Program $12.00
PRIMARY Electronic 227-2021 05/28/2021 DEMCO, INC. $502.50
PRIMARY Electronic 228-2021 06/28/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $250.78
PRIMARY Electronic 229-2021 05/28/2021 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $2,310.00

Page 4 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:13:42 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 5/31/2021
Posted 8/5/2021 4:39:55 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electrenic 230-2021 05/28/2021 Stark County District Library $1,300.00
PRIMARY Electronic 231-2021 05/28/2021 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $120.00
COMMERCE
PRIMARY Electronic 232-2021 05/28/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $17.74
PRIMARY Electronic 233-2021 05/28/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $224.37
PRIMARY Electronic 234-2021 05/28/2021 MIDWEST TAPE $1,367.84
PRIMARY Electronic 235-2021 05/28/2021 GALE $20.14
PRIMARY Electronic 236-2021 05/28/2021 AMAZON $1,118.35
PRIMARY Electronic 237-2021 05/28/2021 PETTY CASH $20.00
PRIMARY Electronic 23B8-2021 05/12/2021 QHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,255.07
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 239-2021 05/12/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $290.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electranic 240-2021 05/17/2021 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $861.98
PRIMARY Warrant 6823 04/30/2021 Dales TV and Audio Center $80.00
$38,913.83

Page 50f 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:13:42 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 5/31/2021
Posted 8/5/2021 4:39:55 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount

PRIMARY Standard 53-2021 05M11/2021 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $50,906.80
PRIMARY Standard 55-2021 05/12/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $1561.92
PRIMARY Standard 542021 05/17/2621 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,601.32

OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 62-2021 05/25/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $356.85
PRIMARY Standard 44-2021 05/28/2021 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $13,640.58

OFFICE
CD012716 Interest 60-2021 05/27/2021 CDO12716 §0.89
CD042517 Interest 58-2021 05/25/2021 CD042517 $8.84
CDQO50916 Interest 59-2021 05/11/2021 GCD050918 $181.04
CD072718 Interest 56-2021 05/27/2021 CDO72716 $0.68
CD080415 Interest 57-2021 05/04/2021 CD080415 $60.61
CDo82817 Intarest 61-2021 05/28/2021 (CD082817 i $0.89
SAVINGS Interest 82-2021 05/28/2021 SAVINGS $0.84
$66,911.26

Page 6 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:13:42 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 5/31/2021
Posted 8/5/2021 4:39:55 PM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 130-2021 04/30/2021 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $10.40
PRIMARY Payment Adj 130-2021 05/01/2021 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL -$10.40
$0.00

Page 7 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:14:58 PM

Fund Status UAN v2021.3
As Of 5/31/2021
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled} (Pooled)
1000 General 43.156% $411,784.91 $227,968.7¢ $183,816.12
4001 Capital Projects 56.844% $242,119.52 $0.00 $242 119.52
All Funds Total $653,904.43 $227,968.79 $425,035.64
Pooled Investments $125,294 .17
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $300,370.47

Last reconcilad to bank: 05/31/2021 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



June Financials

Revenue Stafus
Appropriation Status
Bank Reconciliation
-und Status
nvestment Journal




Z o | ebey

%66E L9 60T FFES L 128'88e% 05°/9¢'€9% J[elo1-gns QogL pund
%0000 0003 00°0% 00°0% SunjesedQ-uoN snosue|[@IsI - IBWO  0000-268-000)

%0S.¥SLT  SL¥S0'TS- GIYGLES 00°001% sjusLEsINqUUSY 8ouBINSUl  0000-ZZ8-0001
%00F'EL  0SEL$ 04958 00°05% awhedoaQ 10} Spunjey  0000-L28~0001
%0000  00°009% 000% 00°009% {AMVHEIT NOLMYd ATT70Q ILSTHiswooy Bunssiy jo ey £ L0Z-1E8-0001
%0298  §¥'9Zcs 65 1es 00°052$ a[esay Joj sal|ddng 10 3jeg  0000-028-0001
%806'LE  65F0F'cS 17565 1% 00000'5$ SIUBWISIAU| UO SPUBPIAIQ 40 1S249U[  0000-10L-0001
%0000 0003 00°0$ 00°0% $9888UISNY - SUORNGUIUOY PIDIISAIUN  0000-259-000 L
%0EG8L  09'6Z¥$ 0¥ 05°1L$ 00°000'2$ SIENPIAIPU - SUOINQUILOY) PBOMISRIUN  BOGO-1S2-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SUOIEPUNOS - SUOINGLILIOD PRIOMISSY  0000-E1L9-000
%005 /9L  00°G.9%- 006.9°1$ 00°000°1$ {ONIQY3Y HIWNNS HLNOAISoSSsaUISNg - suolnquiuey) pelomisay  81.02-zL9-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 0008 $9858UISNY - SUOJNQIIUOD POIOISEY  0000-Z19-000L
%0000  0SZI9'¢S 000% 05°219'c$ S[ENPIAIPU] - SUCINGLILOD PRIOMISSY 00001 L9-000 |
%9888 08 /2P 0Z'EIZ$ 000048 {334 Xv4disead pue ssul4 uoied - JBUI0 86£0-66€-000)
%9S6'EE  01°159'1% 06'878% 00°005'2% {4advd "1 NI-disead pue seulj uosied - JsUl0  /6E0-66€-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S99 pue SBuld Uoled - 1BYI0  0000-66€-000
%0000 0003 000% 000% $884 Jeullag pue ssejD uolled 0000-09£-000 |
%0¥FIE  66'€95°1$ 109664 00°005°7$ alooU] aulldey petessdO-uo) uoled  0000-0FE-000
%O06'S  GOLYS G6'2$ 00°05% {334 QuvD LSO T}eWoou| We) 1807 pue seuid uolied +1£0-01£-0004
%gre'9  88°CETS rAAVAR:S 00°06Z$ {31l 1SOTlewoou| way 107 PUB SsUl] uosed ZLE0-0LE-0001
%0000 65 121$- 65LLLS 0003 {8334 2 SINI-loWooU] Wey 1s07 pue sould uohed  L1E0-01E-0001
%SE609  ¥.'968°63 9z'1L0Z'6% 00°001°GL$ {00 yNVIGWNTIODeIES - pung Aeiqriongnd  £1.00-0F2-0001L
%6021  BTSL0'8VS LAv08' 248 00°088'621$ {00 TTouHYDleEIS - pund Aeiqr ondnd  Z2100-0F2-0001
%8GLL9  65°8ZL'L3LS 171162628 00°0¥9'CLYS {02 Muvislems - pund Aesgr ongnd | L00-0¥Z-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ PIV-U-SIUBIS) 8)8)S PelolISed  0000-2Z2Z-000L
%000 0003 00°03% 00°0% PI-U|-SIURID) [R13ped pelomsey 0000-Z1Z-000L
%ErLy  G9esd G LS 00'5¢$ sexe] 1007 - 18Ul 0000-061-000L
PIAIRIDY 8:m_mm oNUaADY n—mm_u_._m SLUEN Unody w—uOU “__::Ouu<

% AlA ebpng Teutd
[B10USE} QOO | tpuNd
L 20Z/0%/0 JO SY
pund Ag
€'1202A NVN snjelg snuaaay

Nd £1-6v-F LE0C/0E/8 ALNNGCD HHVYLS "AHVHE]T O1NaNd VAHININ



Z Jo g ebed

%EY6'B9 B0 OFF TS by 128°895% 06/92'€18% ‘[e10) wodsy

%000°00L  00°0$ 00°000'08L$ 00'000'081% JE10L-9Ng LOOY pund

%000°001L  00°0% 00°000°081% 00°000°081% u| - siysuBl]  QOOO-LEG-L00Y
%0000  000% 00°0% 000 SJUBLUBSINQUIIFY SJUBINSL]  Q000-Z.8-100F
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0$ S[ENPIAIPU] - SUCHNGUILOD PEIoUIS8IUN  0000-L59-L00Y
PaAISODY aosuejeg SNUIASY ybpng AW JUNOJDY 3P0 JUNCIIY

% ALA yebpng [euid
spalold jeuded L0oF :pund
L.E0ZI0E/9 IO SV
pund Ag
£'1.202A NYIN SNIBLS DNUDAIY

Wd €1:6%:) 1L.€0e/0Z/8

ALNMOD MHVYLS "AYYHEIT 2119Nd YAYANIN



30 | abeg UONBLICILE palod|as sloayal Hoday
%0000 00'0$ 00'0% oo'o$ 00°0$ 0008 00'0% SNURINSU| ] 0000-222-0Z1-0001
%0000 000% 0008 o0og 000 00'0$ 00°0% SOUBINSU| LONEZIENdSOH / [BAPOR  (000-LZZ-0ZL-000L
%0000 00°0$ 00'of aog 000 0008 000 areoipal 0 0000-212-021-0001
%0000 00°0$ 0008 o0os oot 00°0% 00'0% wesAg ewaiey seafojdw3 aljgnd oIY0 A 0000-1 LE-0Z3-000i
%0000 000% 00'0% 0o a0'os 0008 00°0% {STYNCISSIJOH-NONISSLBIES O £000-01 L-0ZL-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% {83Nddns 30I440sanddng eaensWLpY [210USS  L000-LSP-0LL-000L
%LLL'I9 000% 6L LEE'ZS 188rL°1$ 00°005°E$ 00°0% 00°0% {8211ddNS ONINYYDCHdISaIdANS  §1L.00-0SF-0LL-000L
%409°L 00'026% 00°0£T$ 00°058°L% 00°000°c$ 00'0% 0004 S8AIAISG PSIDBAUCD pUB DISELUING - IS0 0000-068€-0L L-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% a0'od 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S8OMIBE aNUOD [epsielt ARG 0000-08€-011-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% o003 00°0% 00°0% {1d yueub w4 uiesH [euslseaineg peldequUo) PUB paseyungd  6L0Z-00£-01 L-000L
%0000 008 1% 00°0% oo od 00'SLF LY 00'0% 00'0% {wua NOLYVd ATT10Q [HLS3x}se0Ag PeReIueg pue peseyoind 2 L0Z-065-01L-000L
%0000 00'0f 00'0% 000% 0003 00'0% 00'0% siyeuag Jusiufoidwaun d  0000-L62-0LL-000L
%S8T €9 00°0% 00°298% 00'E08% 00'0LE°LS 00°0% 00'0% uofesusdwo) S:U0M A 0000-522-01L-000L
%0000 000% 00°0% 000s 0003 00'0% 00'0% SoURINSU| USISIA  0000-$ZZ-0LL-000)
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00 0$ 00'0% 00°0% SouBINSU| fEUST  0DDO-E2Z-0LL-00C1
Y%EZR B 0004 ZL6LE 81°e6Le [elageiein] 00°0% 00'0% soueinsui SN 0000-22E-0L1-000k
%Z0L G 00°0% &ZL0'9LS SFELE'LS 00ZLE'PED 00°0% oo souemsuy| uogezileRdsoH fealpsy  0000-12Z-01L-0001
%886'ZE 80'gaees 00'859'L$ 00°0% 80°9Z0's$ 00'0% 0004 uedpSi Q 0000 ELE-GL1-000L
%EFQ'SE £8'¢69'0c% 69'895°01% 000% FASEAN AL 00°0$ 00'0$ welshs wewieigey seefojdw3 algnd olO A 0000-LLZ-01L1L-000L
Y%LESE OF P6'¢99' 1% 90'9zz'ss 00°0$ 00Z88'21% 0008 a0og {SHaMHOM IDIAY3SISSLEES A S000-0L1-0L1-0001
%565 FL gl1zass [ kA 0oos% 00000'c$ 0ood 00'0% {saLnuLsansisoiees ¢ +000-0LL-0LL-000L
%06 2E 61°90'72LE 198EL°GLS Go0% 00'G18'661% 000 00°0$ {STYNQISSTHOUI-NONISSUBES G £000-011-011-000L
%26 0F ZT695'YTS §1°/96°0L% oo0% 00'€S8' LIS 00 0g 00°C$ {sHIOYNVINISSLERS O Z000-0LL-0LL-000L
%G0L'6E SOZLL'PSS S6°€6.LFES 00°0% 00'995'88% 00°0$ 0008 {S2UYTVS IALVHLSININOVISSUERS 4 1L000-0L L-011-G00L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00 0% SSUEleS a C000-0LL-0LL-000L
%0000 0003 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% {SIRIYIVS FALLYHISININGYISLERS O LOGO-00L-0L1-000)
%0000 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0ro% {esuadig RIS 51 PAOSHOYG - UG 0Z0Z-065-001-0004
saunypuadx:y asueeg saunppuadx3y Q1A SouBIqUINSUT JOf uoneudouddy wsunsnipy LoieL JWEBN WNO30Y apo:) WNOIDY

% Q1A pasequunousun [BSAY JRLIND Jewry souBIqWNIU] SIUBIGLINILT

10j parissay Joj paniasay
gE£55'06E% -edugleg Use) [E10]
z808g'9ces @oueteq pajood-UoN
95°¢ce'cels ‘90ue|eg pejood
|elalaty pun =l

L2DE/0E/Q 1O SV
pund Ag
£ LZ0ZA NYN smeig uoneudosddy

Wd 810571 L20e/Ce/8

ALNNOD MEVLS "AHYHEIN 2119Nd YAYANIA



10 g oBed "UONBULICHUIL pejosies s1os|ial Hodey
%0000 00°0% 00°0% a00s o0od 00°0% 00'0% @ouRINSUI 94T 0000-222-082-000L
%0000 000% 00°0% orod 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% SOURINSU| UONEZIENdSOH / [eoapsly  0000-1Z22-082-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0% o00g 0008 0008 0008 aredps d 0000-£1L2-082-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0003 00°0% 00°0% 00'03% WsAG JusRIEY seadoidwa aiand aQ d  0000-1 LZ-082-000L
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 0008 0003 00°0% 00°0% {5314V I¥S SALLYHLSININQYISaUBRS 4 LO00-0LL-08Z-0001
%Se8°LL 00°0% £T'¥68% L2°S0L7S 00°000°5% 00'0% 00°0% sHe ] g sayddng Jedey/eourusiuely Auadold  0000-25H0LZ-000)
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 000g 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% SOIMBG PARBAUCY pUe PISEYING - 1SN0 0000-068-0LZ-000L
%9GE Ok 00°0% LAY 91'655°F$ 00'005°8% 00°0% 00°0% sep [EdMeN  0000-£9£-0L2-000L
Y%l BE 00°0% 12828 61°Lers 0070045 00°0% 00'0% sfemag pUe JSIA  0000-298-0L2-000L
%EZGLE 00'0% POGEE DS 9B FI0'SLE 00000278 00'0% 00°0% fpoupsis  DO00-18E-0L2-0001
%8I ES 00000'2% L AR ARS ap'Ge0'0LS 00°0Z+°52$ 00°0% 00°0% ang Aunosg g aedsy Juiep Auadoid -J80l0  0000-6££-0LZ-000L
%000°0% 0008 007229% a0zLo% 00 FPE LS 00°0% 00'0% [EADWISY YsE1L  0000-FEE-01Z-000L
%E0LEE ¥SHZLeS £5'995'LLE £6'98Z V1S 00'085°'62$ 00°0% 00°0% wawdinbg uo yedsy pue esuBuSiUR  0000-22£-012-0001
%EDL LG 0008 10'e60'FS £5°905'% 00°000°8% 00°0% 00°0% suoydejal  0000-1Z2-0LZ-0001
%0000 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 000% uonesuadiue) SISO d  0000-622-0LZ-000L
%0000 0008 00°0% o00s o0°os 0008 00'0% alespsl d 0000-€12-012-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% o0'0% 000t 00°0% 00'0% WSAS Wwswaisy seaiodwg a11gnd auQ d  0000-11L.2-01.2-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0% o008 0008 0008 00 0% {s=DpioMm IFDIAYIIGISIRBS 0 5000-0L1-01Z-000L
%ZYE 9 0008 7 05k LS ZGBYS'TE 00"000%S 00°0% 00°0% {7ddNs ©NISSIAZ0Hd ® ONIDDTY.LYOsaddng - U0 8000-65-021-0004
%TSH 8L 00 00¥$ 9.°06% A 000054 0608 00°0% UDJBULIOJU| Ui Sfeayely AIBIgIT - 19U0  0000-6LF-021-0001
%0000 00000 LY 00°0% 00'0% 00000°LS oo 0% 0008 uogelo)say pue Jiedey [eusiely Aleiqrl  0000-2L1-0Z1-0001
%0000 0008 0008 0008 0008 o00$ oo 0% saflieys) f sss4 Ueo] ARIQIISIY]  Q00G-SL7-0Z L-000}
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 000 0008 0v0s os0% uoheULIci| pUE S20lA138 ISNdWaD 00001 #-02)1-0008
%0809 000$ 00'#0E'LS 00'969°¢% 00 000°sS oU0% 00703 {HLNOA sieIRIE [ENSIACIPNYIS[EMSIEN BRSIAOIPNY  9002-S1#-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 {800 HLNOASEUSRK ERsioipny  $00Z-E 10210001
%SPGGE 00°0% ZLivE'eS 9T'gEL'OLS 00°000°92% 00°0% 0008 {INZLNOD F1avavOTNMOAISTeRSIEI feNSIAOIPNY  J00L-ELH021-0001
%1882 S09zZL'ES $5'€65'2$ L 089S 00000'6% 00°0% 0008 {LINaY seusie [ENSIA0IPNYISEESIEW [BNSIM0IPNY 0001 L-0Z 1-0001
UZEF'EL 0008 18°205'6S £9'Z66' LS 00005 2% oo'os 00°0% sjealpodad  0000-ZLi-0Z1-0008
%0192 957025 L% 6971586 SF 4098 00°000°6L% 000$ 00°0% {53004 " 1d3aa HLNoAIsIudwed pue sjoogd  0002-1 LE-021-0003
%l LT1G 58°682'SH LEGGE0LS SL¥S' S 00°000°02% 00°0% 00°0% {SM004 " Ld3a Lingvisiediwed pue ssoeg  000L-1 L-0Z1-000%
%0000 00°0% 00'0% o00g a00d 0008 0008 ucnesuadwod SISO d  0000-622-021-000%
%0000 0008 00'0% oo 00°0% 000% 00°0% souemmsul UOISIA  0000-+22-0Z1-000%
%0000 00°0% 0008 0008 0008 000$ 00'0% sSouRINSY| [BUS0  0000-E£22-0Z1-000L

sam)puadxg aoueeg sam)puadxg giA 9DUBIJWNIUT K0} uoneudozddy waunsnlpy Lol SWeN JURo2YY BP0 IUNCIDY
o (LA posagunduUaUf) IAIRSIY UBUNG leulq aoueIqwNauyg aouRIqUINDU]
loj pasiasay 10} PAAIOSAY
LZOZ/0E/9 0 SY
pund Ag
€' 120ZA NVN snje}s uoneudoxddy

Wd 81:05:) LZ0c/0e/s ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AdYEglT O1ITand YAEINM



+jo0 ¢ sbey ‘UONBLILIOJU paloajas s1as)al Hoday
ZETS 1EES ‘@duejeg ps|ocd
spoofoid epdes (AN
Y%eeTs 992280624 05°GoL'29FE ¥E219'5E1L$ 09°0L6°E688 00'0% 0003 Jelo ) pund jelauag
%000°0 00°000°F LS 00°0% 00°0% 0000071 00°0% 00°0% {esuadxg wei9 gL pio}sesn Bupueuly leyl0 - BYIQ  0Z0Z-066-066-000)
%000°001 00°0% 00°000°081S oo’ 00°000°081% 00"0% 00°0% g -si@gsuei]l @ 0000-0L6-0L6-000L
%0000 00°000°2% 0003 0008 0000028 00'03% 0003 Wewdinby pue simwng  0000-054-094-0C01
%S5 10799 00'0% SH096° LS SG'6L0'ES 00°000'cS 000 00'0% {ABojeuyoa ] UcTEULIGUHAUG - SO0 LLS0-0B5-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0% o0 000% 00°0% 00os 00°0$ BQRO-ByO  0000-065-0£2-0001
%9998 00'0% 00'00E LS 00°002% 00°008° LS 00'0% 00°0% SIAWSSINGUIKY PUB SPUNYSY  B000-055-08¢-000L
%G L9 o0'0s 00°9% 00veLs 00°0ELS 0003 0003 SlueWSsessy pue sexe 0 0D00-0¢5-082-000L
%¥ b 85 00°0% 95'9¢E LG Zrer'es Q0LLEELS 00°0% 00°0% sdysisquisyy pue $eng  00B0-018-082-0001
%0000 00703 00703 00°00v$ 00'00F% 000$ 0008 a|esay Joy peseyoind seyddng  0O00-FSH-0£Z-0001
%09E9F 00°0% OF L6E' LS 09'209'L$ 00°000'cs 00'0% 0003 {$3M4dnS 30IdJ0ssddng sajensuiupy [ISUSS  L000-LSF-082-0001
%0000 o003 o00% 000% 00°0% 0003 00°0% {1 % SOAS Y3 LNdWODIS0IMSS PEISRNUDS PUE PISEYUNT - JIBYIG  +L00-068-0£2-0001
%919°8F 00000 LS 9L Q90§ FrATR i a0 08L'ELS 0070 0070 SDAISS PACENUOY PUE PISBUNING - SO 0000-082-0€Z-000)
%184°9G 0003 OL0EL LS 0ELLE'LS 00'8¥0'eS 0003 00°0% s894 1omiaN Bugunosoy ulciun  0000-ZZE-0EZ-0001
%G594°L9 000254 00°078% 0070% 00°09€° LS oo'es 00°0% s20IAeG Bugipny  Q0GO-L/£-082-000)
%290 06 0003 0Z'E09°2S 08965'Z% 00'00Z'c% 0003 00°0% S9SEST pue SRISY © (000-LSE-0£2-000L
%0000 000 00703 0008 00'0% folokiE 0003 swnjwald puog APl 0O0C-EFE-082-0001
%86t L6 00°0% 0029264 00°8e2%$ 0000568 00'0% 00'0% swniwsad soueansul Apsdord 00001 FE-082-0001
%0000 000054 00'0% 0008 000053 00°0% 0003 Ayongng pue Bupupg*suchesnuIwo) - LU 0000-6ZE-0E2-000L
%0000 00'c$ 00°0% 00°002% 00'002% 00 0% 00'0% {Sav AONYOVA AJAC dWABUSLIaADY  0LO0-SEE-082-0001
%0000 0o orog 00058 00'05% 00'0% 0008 {sNOILYOMand s sav woI3busieApy  B000-528-0£2-000L
%0000 00'0$ 00res 000% 00°0% 000% 00'0% Buguud  0000-FZ€-0€2-0001
%ESE' 9T orog 20798 2670915 00°gZ2% 0008 00'0% eb=isod  0000-2Z£-082-000L
%000°Z} oros 00°09% CO0PPS 00°005% o00s Q008 ssuedxg Bunse pue [sresl  Q000-ZLE-0S2-000L
%0G0°001 oo ooroeLs 0u0% 000Z1% oo a0od 994 puesang  000Q-LLE-QEZ-000L
%0000 000088 00 0% 00°0% 00°005% ooog 0008 siyauag obuud ssholdwI BYI0 - IBRO  0000-B62-082-0001
%0000 oo 00 0% 00°0% 0o 0% aos o0os SHjousg SoUBINSUL - B0 0000-B22-0£Z-0001
%0000 a0ns 0008 0003 0008 aoos 0008 uonesusdwo SIICM O 0000-622-082-000 4
%0000 arog 0004 o00% 00°0% oo o000t SouBInNSU| UOISIA  0000-FEZ-0£Z-0001
%0000 0008 000g 00°03% 0008 oot 000t SOUBINSU [BSQ  0000-E£22-082-0001
samypuadxg saueeg saanjipuadxy qEA @oURIgWNIU] 10} uoneudoiddy wawnsnlpy LSzl LEfZL SIEN JUNOIDY apoo JUNoISY
oL QLA paisqunauauqn) AAIDSTY JUALNY 1euly SoUBIGUINILT JIsuerqunouy
10} partasay 10} parlasay
120Z/0E/ JO SY
pund Ag
€' 1Z08M NV} smejg uopeudolddy

Wd 81:051 1202/02/8 ALNNGD MAVLS ‘AUVHEN 2MENd YAHININ



‘LOHELLIOMI PAJSIaS S1ospal Hoday

¥ 40  ebed
%L 6Y 93°9£6"2288 05'Z95'SrSs LA A RS 0o0L6'9T0' LS 00'0% 0001L0°89% o) hodey
%ZTE 8L 00°609° /£ 00262228 Q0'¥09'28% 00°060G'SELS 00°0% 00°0L0°89% (20, pung spsioud [epden
%SFL6F 00°0LL'SLE 000¥2'SLE 00°0% 00°000'5Z$ 0008 00°010°9% ualdmnbl pue anwing  0000-062-094-1L007
%ELLE QUEFF'YLE 00° 2554 oUos 00°000'6L$ oot a00s wewsacidw pUBT  0000-0ZL-092-100%
%06F 68 00'968° L% 00°000°29% 0009283 00°000'G6% a00% 00°000°29% sapved uo Jiedsy pue JUBUSIUIEY  0000-LEE-092-100F
saun)puadxy soueeg saanjipuadxg (LA @ouBiguinoudg 1oj uoneudosddy wawnsnlpy LEfZL LEfZ) SWEN UN0ITY POD JUNOIIY
oL QLA pRRgUINIUBUN aAlasay Wauny jeulq 2oUBIqUINIUY Fauergqunaug
10} PAIAIASHY 10} parIasay
25'298'L.Zes ‘Boueieq Uses 1]
000% @aueleq paj0od-UoN
LZ0ZAEM 1O SY
pund Ag
£'L20ZA NYN smeyg uoneudoiddy

Wd 81051 Le02/0e/8

ALNNCO MUVLS 'AYVHEN 2179Nd YAHIANIN



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 6/30/2021

Posted 8/13/2021 2:50:53 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $653,904 43
Receipis: + $85,596.83
Payments: - $67,385.36
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 06/30/2021: $672,115.90
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balarce as of 06/30/2021: $672,115.90
Entered Bank Balances as of 06/30/2021: $673,021.39
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $905.49
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 06/30/2021: $672,115.90

Balances Reconciied

Governing Board Signatures

8/20/2021 1:51:32 PM
UAN v2021.3

There are no outstanding receipts as of 06/30/2021.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 06/30/2021.

Page 1of &



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:51;32 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 6/30/2021
Posted 8/13/2021 2:50:53 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $301,259.47 $319,224.41 $319,224.41 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $181.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH?2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase $103,232.42 $103,232.42 $103,232.42 $0.00
Investment CD012716 $21,555.57 $21,556.49 $21,556.49 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,525.98 $21,535.12 $21,5635.12 $0.00
Investment CD050916 $108,599.38 $108,786.78 $108,786.78 $0.00
Investment CD072716 $21,472.79 $21,473.70 $21,473.70 $0.00
investment CD080415 $33,100.71 $33,183.48 $33,163.46 $0.00
Investment CcD082817 $21,714.35 $21,715.27 $21,715.27 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $22,061.75 $22,062.74 $22,062.74 $0.00
Investment STAR CHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.C0 $G.00

Total: $654,793.43 $673,021.39 $673,021.39 $0.00

Page 2 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:51:32 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 6/30/2021
Posted 8/13/2021 2:50:53 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor/ Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 200-2021 05/17/2021 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $869.00 *
PRIMARY Electronic 218-2021 05/28/2021 PETTY CASH $20.00 *
PRIMARY Electronic 306-2021 06/22/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $16.49 *
$905.49

* Asterisked items were outstanding as of this bank reconciliation but have been subsequently voided.

Page 3 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:51:32 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 6/30/2021
Posted 8/13/2021 2:50:53 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
FPRIMARY Electronic 263-2021 06/03/2021 PAYCHEX $7,399.73
PRIMARY Electronic 264-2021 06/02/2021 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $380.86
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 265-2021 06/03/2021 PAYCHEX $942.73
PRIMARY Electronic 266-2021 06/03/2021 PAYCHEX $105.04
PRIMARY Electronic 267-2021 06/04/2021 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $689.58
PRIMARY Electronic 268-2021 06/07/2021 Kanopy Inc. $24.00
PRIMARY Electronic 269-2021 06/07/2021 RENTWEAR, INC. $50.66
PRIMARY Electronic 270-2021 06/07/2021 WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $132.48
PRIMARY Electronic 2712021 06/07/2021 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $6,210.75
PRIMARY Electronic 272-2021 06/07/2021 Solid Waste And Recycling $142.00
PRIMARY Electronic 2732021 06/07/2021 MIDWEST TAPE $1,203.00
PRIMARY Electronic 274-2021 06/07/2021 Il#\ll\él(:IUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $53.70
PRIMARY Electronic 275-2021 06/07/2021 DEMCO, INC. $118.61
PRIMARY Electronic 276-2021 06/07/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $637.18
PRIMARY Electronic 277-2021 06/07/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $46.79
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 278-2021 06/07/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $180.00
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 279-2021 06/07/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHCOLS COUNCIL $4,088.38
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 280-2021 06/08/2021 }JNI\éIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $26.85
PRIMARY Electronic 281-2021 06/11/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $67.55
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 282-2021 06/15/2021 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP $5,275.46
PRIMARY Electronic 283-2021 06/15/2021 copeco $426.65
PRIMARY Electronic 284-2021 086/15/2021 INDEPENDENT ELEVATCR CO., INC. $201.00
PRIMARY Electronic 285-2021 06/15/2021 J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00
PRIMARY Electronic 286-2021 06/15/2027 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $525.00
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 287-2021 06/15/2021 One Beat CPR $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 288-2021 06/15/2021 MIDWEST TAPE $538.99
PRIMARY Electrenic 289-2021 06/15/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $317.55
PRIMARY Electronic 290-2021 06/15/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $154.56
PRIMARY Electronic 291-2021 06/15/2021 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $817.00
PRIMARY Electronic 292-2021 06/15/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $4,088.38
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 293-2021 06/15/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $180.00

Page 4 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:51:32 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 6/30/2021
Posted 8/13/2021 2:5(:53 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 294-2021 06/15/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $46.79
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 295-2021 06/15/2021 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $168.00
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 296-2021 06/17/2021 PAYCHEX $7,932.03
PRIMARY Electronic 297-2021 06/16/2021 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,168.09
PRIMARY Electronic 298-2021 06/16/2021 COLUMBIA GAS OF CHIO $327.40
PRIMARY Electronic 209-2021 06/17/2021 OQHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,383.59
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 300-2021 06/17/2021 PAYCHEX $978.90
PRIMARY Electronic 301-2021 06/17/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $870.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 302-2021 06/17/2021 PAYCHEX $105.04
PRIMARY Electronic 303-2021 06/17/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,370.87
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 305-2021 06/22/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $16.14
PRIMARY Electronic 307-2021 06/22/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $705.30
PRIMARY Electronic 308-2021 06/22/2021 BOOKPAGE $618.70
FRIMARY Electronic 309-2021 06/22/2021 GALE $20.14
FRIMARY Electronic 310-2021 06/22/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $59.85
PRIMARY Electronic 311-2021 06/22/2021 MORNING JOURNAL $219.30
PRIMARY Electronic 312-2021 06/22/2021 Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 313-2021 06/22/2021 VASCO ASPHALT COMPANY $557.00
PRIMARY Electronic 314-2021 06/22/2021 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 315-2021 06/22/2021 DEMCO, INC. $269.71
PRIMARY Electronic 316-2021 06/22/2021 CHASE CARD SERVICES $296.06
PRIMARY Electronic 317-2021 06/24/2021 OHIO BUREAU OF WORKERS' $567.00
COMPENSATION
PRIMARY Electronic 318-2021 06/29/2021 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $190.43
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 319-2021 06/29/2021 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $223.57
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 320-2021 06/29/2021 RENTWEAR, INC. $50.66
PRIMARY Electronic 321-2021 06/29/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $877.73
PRIMARY Electronic 322-2021 06/30/2021 PAYCHEX $7,973.92
PRIMARY Electronic 323-2021 06/17/2021 AMAZON $1,818.07
$67,368.87

Page 5of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:51.32 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 6/30/2021
Posted 8/13/2021 2:50:53 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 63-2021 06/08/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $181.75
PRIMARY Standard 67-2021 06/11/2021 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $65,371.52
PRIMARY Standard 66-2021 06/16/2021 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AURITOR'S $2,056.33
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 64-2021 06/17/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $20.14
PRIMARY Standard 65-2021 06/21/2021 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $17,388.08
OFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 69-2021 06/22/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $315.99
CDo12716 Interest 94-2021 06/30/2021 CD012716 $0.92
CD042517 Interest 92-2021 06/30/2021 CD042517 $9.14
CD050918 Interest 93-2021 06/30/2021 CDO050916 $187.39
CD072718 Interest 90-2021 06/30/2021 CDO72716 $0.91
CDC80415 Interest 91-2021 06/30/2021 CD080415 $62.75
cb082817 Interest 95-2021 06/30/2021 CD082817 $0.92
SAVINGS Inferest 80-2021 06/30/2021 SAVINGS $0.99

$85,596.83

Page 6of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:53:25 PM

Fund Status UAN v2021.3
As Of 8/30/2021
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 27.557% $350,553.38 $228,230.82 $122,322.56
4001 Capital Projects 72.443% $321,562.52 $0.00 $321,6562.52
All Funds Total $672,115.90 $228,230.82 $443,885.08
Pooled Investments $125,295.16
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Avallable Primary Checking Balance $318,318.92
Last reconclled to bank: 06/30/2021 ~ Total other adjusting factors: $0.00
'"e""%i':’

Page 1 of 1



| Jo | afied

00°0% Z0£9Z% 00°0% FAVRACTA ‘1oL

86'GZG'£EES 26'0% Z6'0% 1dis0ay 188501y 41828000 120Z/€1/80 L20Z/0E/90
90°'G2E'ceed 26°0% 26°0% 1dieoay Jsasapu| 91210030  Le0c/eL/s0  Le0zi0e/0
AR AT R 6£281% 62214 1disosy 1800 916050a0  120Z/EL/80  L20Z/OEI80
§4°9ee'eqe} ¥1'6% vL6$ 1disosy 1520 4152P0A7  LE0Z/EL/R0  L202/08/90
19°22e'eges S279% 61°29% Jdieoay jsaiu| G1¥080Q0 1202/EL/80 L20g/0E/o0
98'voZ'ceeS 16'0% 16°0% Jdieoay s8] 91422000 120g/el/80 L20Z/0L/on
GB'E0Z'EGES 66°0% 66'0% disoay ysausiu) SDNINYS  1202/21/80 L202/0L/00
96Z9¢'€5es soueleg Buuuibag LZ02/L0/ad

aoueeg upaln ugaq sanypuadxg sidiesay lE1aQ juduISaAL] sweN areq aleq i1sod

JUBUYSOAU] JUBWISBAU| JUSUYSDAL] | sydianay 188101U| junoasy  uonsesuel]
wajshg 18410
LZog sunf
€' LZ0eA NV [BUINO JUsWISAAU|

Wd 6€¥G:1 1.202/0¢/8 ALNNOD MHVLS "AHVHET J179Nd YAHININ



July Financials

Revenue Status
Appropriation Status
Bank Reconciliation
Fund Status



g o | ebed

052928593

%rrOP.  66'89C'F9LS 15'868°80¥% ‘lejo-ang Qoo pung
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ BunesodQ-uoN snosue|RIsIN - YO  0000-268-000 )

%0S.6LET SL6LZ'ETS- GL6lEES 00°00L% SjuSLWBSINGUUSY BOUBINSU]  0000-2/8-0001

%080 LSEL PG GZO%- $5°649% 00°05% wawhedioaD 10 SpUnjed  0000-E28-0001
%I9LY  00°G.G$ 00°6Z$ 00°009% {AYVHAIT NOLHYd ATT0A id1STHlswooy Bunsaiy Jo elusy /1L0Z-1£8-000)
%9556 L1'9zZe$ B8'CZS 000528 alesay Jo} saddng Jo afeg  0000-028-000)
%0008 896FL'EY ze0s8'Ls 00°000'6$ SJUSWISBAU| UO SpUSPIAIQ] 10 188183U]  0000-10.-0001
%0000  00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% S9SIBUISNY - SUOINQLIU0YD PIOLISBIUN 0000259000}
%8896 ¥2'9ZLe 022913 00°000°2% S{ENPIAIPY| - SUOKNQUILOD PRIOMISaIUN  0000-152-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SUOIEPUNO4 - SUCKNQILUOD PAIOISAY  0000-E19-0001

%005°/91  00'G29%- 00°G/9°1L$ 00°0001$ { ONIaYIH HIWWNS HLNOAJSessaulsng - suoinquiuoy psjonsey 8102-2L9-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00'0% . sessBUISNg - SUOINQUILDY PRIJINSSY  0000-Z19-0001
%0000  0S5ZLo'cs 00°0% 05z19'ed S[ENPIAIPU] - SUCKNQLIUOD PRJOMISaY 00001 LO-0001
%BES Ly 0£29¢% 0/°22€% 00°00£% {334 xvd}sead pue seuld uosed - JIBUIO  BBEO-6RE-000L
%9558 01'985'13 06'€96% 00°005'2$ {M3dvd "I LNIHd}sse pue ssulj uosed - JBUID  /6E0-66€-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% $884 pue s8Ul] UOIEd - 810 0000-66£-0001
%0000  00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% S99 Jeulwag pue sse|D uodled  0000-09£-0001
%FIGEr  FO0LFLS 9£°680'1% 00°005°2$ sluoou| suIgoRW palesadQ-uinD uoled 0000-0FS-0001
%006'S SO /¥$ S62$ 00°05% {334 QuvD LSO Tewoou| We)) J507 pue seud uoned ¥180-01£-0001
%eFe0L  89°ZTS Zl12% 00°05z% {31l 1S0TewWosU] Way| 180T pue sauld uoled ZL£0-01LE-000L
%0000 8% L1ES- 83L1ZS 00°0% {8334 % SINIJfeWooU] wey 1S0T puE seuld Uoled LLE0-0LE-000
%60S'eL  8L000WS ze660' L1 00°00L°GLS {00 YNVIGWNTODSIES - puny Aeiqr] olignd  £100-0F2-0001
%2 YL £2120'Z83 19858'€6% 00°088'GZ1% {00 TIouyvDlers - pung Areiqri angnd  Z100-0¥2-0001
%L0G YL 91°221'02L$ ¥2°299'258% 00 0v9'S LTS {02 MuvLslers - pung Aeigr ongnd L LO0-0¥Z-000L
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% PIV-U[-sjUeIS) 9)e)s Pelolisey  0000-22Z2-000L
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 000 PIV-U|-SIUBID) [2Fapad PeloMIsey  0000-Z1Z-000t
%009'v  6EEed Lo'L$ 0063 soxXe] {2007 - 18UI0 0000-081-000L
POA[DIDY aduejeg SNUDAIY ummmu_._m SLIEN UNOIIY IPOND) WNOIDY

% QLA jebipng jeuid
[E1OUSE} OOO | :pUNS
LZOZ/VE/L 1O sY
pundg Ag
£71202A NVN sSNJe)S 3NUBAIY

Wd OF:6F-L L202/02/8 ALNNGD MHVLS "AMYHEIT 2119Nd VAHININ



g o g abed

%686 66'898°FaL$ LG'868'879% 05°/92'€18% ‘[e101 Hoday

%00000L 000$ 00°000°08L$ 00'000°0813 ‘lelol1-gng LOOY pund

%000°00L  00°0% 00°000'081% 00'000°08L$ uj - sksjsuell  0000-1£6-100F
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ SUBLIBSINGUISY S0URINSU|  0000-2/8-100%
%0000  000% 00°0% 0008 S[enplAIpu| - SUOINGUINOD PRIDISRUIUN 0000-1S9-L00Y
PAAIDOIY asueeg anusAdY 1°6png SLUEN JUNo2d2y 8po2) JUNO2DYy

% QLA 1ebpng [euty
soloud [euded 100y :pund
LZ0Z/1E/L 3O sY
pund Ag
£ L202A NYN SNIR)S aNuUaAsy

Wd 0v:6%: 1 L202/02/3

ALNNOD MEY1S "AHVYHEIN 21718Nd YAHININ



¥Jo 1 ebeg "UDIFRULIOJU] POlDajas S1oaial Haday
%000 00°C$ 00°0% 000$ 00'0$ 0008 00'0% BOUEINSU| 37 0000-Z22-021-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°C$ 00°6% QoueInsu| ueneZiENdsoH / [eaPaR  GO00-LZZ-0Z1-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% aBAPAW 0 0o00-E1Z-021-0001
%0060 000$ 05°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% walsAg uswsey seakojdlig land GG O Go00-1 1Z-0Z1-0001
%0000 Q003 00°0% 00°0% o0'0% 0003 6eos {STYNOISSII0UJ-NONISeLEIRS O £000-0L-08L-000)
%0000 000$ 00'0% 00'0% a00$ oo0% oco$ {331724dNS IDI2d0)saNddng sagesILPY [B18USS)  ZG00-LSH-0L L-000L
EYAS A 00°0% 19°950'e$ GEEPYS Q0 aos'es 00'0% GO0$ {8311ddns DNINVESOYdIsaNddng  61L00-0SH-011-000)
%99°) 00°026$ 007028 00058 L§ 00°000°c$ 00°0% a0'0% SeNAEg PRIDBIUOT PUB pesByaIing - J8u0  0000-065-01 1-000%
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00’03 0008 0008 00°0% S20pUsg 0AUaD) BBl ARglT 00006-G8€-01 L-000%
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% o0'es 00°0% 000% fid ueiB vy yleeH [Erssesiueg pejpeguoy pUB PASEUAING  6L0Z-00£-031-0004
%0000 006218 00'0$ 00'0% 00°Si¥°LS 00'0% 00°0% {v€aI NOLYYd AT100 I81STu}Se01Aeg pajoruog pue paseyaind  /10Z-00€-0L1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% swatag ewfodweun d  9o00-162-01 L-0001
WEHCED 000$ 00 L98% 00°€0S$ 00°0£ELE 00 0% on'o$ uopesusdwog seIop A 0000-522-0LL-0004
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 000% SJUBINSU| UCISIA  0000-PZZ-0LL-000)
%0000 000% 00'0f 00 0$ 00°0% 00os 00°0% sauRInSU| [BUEg  Q000-EZ2-0LL-000L
%LZ) 85 0008 6L°EZCS LZLaLg 00°5ge$ 00'0% 00'0$ soueInsur el 0000-€€Z-0L 1L-0001
%20 9% 00°0% §G'Z50°0L$ SHeLEBLS 007Z2£'%E$ 00°0% 00'0% solensu] uoEZIENGSOH [ |€2lpaly  0000-1Z2-GLL-0001
%¥ 2 Ly ZO¥EB'es 90'260Cs 0003 20°920°G$ 0008 0008 2U22PSW G 0000-E1E-0L L-000L
%6947EY 81°€Z5'92% YE'62.°02% 00'0% FAS AP LS 00°0$ 00'o$ welshg juawwamey seakoiduz oignd o0 G 0000-1 LZ-01L-000L
Yo L 1¥¥e8'9s £5£90°9% 00°0% 00Z687L$ 006 00°C$ {SYmDYOM FDINETSISBLERS G S000-0L1-0LL-0004
%EQC 6L 62°169% BYZEITE 00°0% 86'£2E'ES 00°0$ 000% {saLnuISansissLeRS d +000-011-0L1-000L
%C86°Er 90°LSLLLLS 96°621°28% 0008 ZO0'i6F66L% 00°0% 00°0$ {ST¥NOISS3H0U4-NONISeUB2S O £600-011-041-C001
Rt IA YA Y SZ'9606ZT8 GLYGR'61% 00°0$ 00°ES6LYS 00°0$ 00°0% {syzoVNVIWlsaLERS O Z000-0L1-0LL-000L
YEL O 65726 IrS L LP0'L S 00°0$ 00'995'99% Go0$ 00°0% {SNuvIYS IAILVHLISININGYISRUEIBS O LOGO-033-011-0001
%0000 0008 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 0008 SeUEES O 0000-0Li-011-000L
%0000 00'o$ 00°0% o00g 00'6% 00'0% 00'0% {8314V TIVS SAILVHLSININGYISSUEES G L00G-00L-01 1-0003
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% {osuadig Wwelo gl proDleY0 - B0 0Z0Z-065-001-0000
sa/njipuadxy |ouejeg SUNPPUBDXT QLA eouRIgWNdUT Jai voneudosddy jusuysnipy LefgL 2L SWeN JUNOIDY apos) JUNCoYy
% aLA PRISqUINSUUN 2AI253} UIIND |euig ORI IUNIUT ajuRIgWInIug
10J perlesay Joj paalasay
59°611°26E$ -8aue(eg yse) [ej0L
£8°¥er'aces ‘8aueey pRjc0d-UoN
Z2PEY'EILS ‘Saueleg poocd
BlBuBg pund
120/ E/L 30 8
pung Ag
£'1202A Nvn snjejs uoneudoiddy

Wd €F:05° 1 LE02I0T/8

ALNNOD MHYLS "AMYHE 2119Nd YAYINIW



¥ jo g sbied ‘uogeuLIojUl pelasies sloayar Lodsay
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% souRInsUl ) 0000-222-082-000%
%0000 00°0% 000 rog 000 00°0% 00°0% SOURINSUY| UoREZENdsoH / [BOIPSIN 0000-122-0€2-000
%0000 00°0% oo0$ 00°0% 0003 000% 00°0% a/=opey O 0000-€12-082-0001
%0000 0004 oo 000% 0003 0004 00°0% WESAS Juswainey seafojdw3 ognd A0 d  0000-1 LZ-0EZ-0001
%0000 0008 00°0% 0008 00'0$ 00'0% ooog {8314V VS IAILYHLISININGVISSUBIES O 1ODO-0L L-0EZ-000L
%8EL 8L 0008 629863 LI EO0" P 00°000's% 00'0% 000g Sped g ssliddng nedeyesuetsiue Asedold  0000-257-0LZ-000)
%0000 0008 00°0% 000% 00'03% 0008 0008 SOIASS PRIOBARUCY PUR PISELYAING - JBYID  0000-06€-012-0001
%0SY Gl 00od A AT L2962 ¥$ 00'005'8% 00og 00°0% SED [RINEN  0000-£98-012-0001
YoivL 6E 000% 128228 6LLE¥$ 00004% 00°0% 00°G$ abemag pue JSIepN  D000-Z9E-012-0001
%e0v LE 00°0% VE'8ZZ'8S 09 124'E1% 00°000'2es 00°0% 0003 Apmoei  0000-198-0LZ-0G0)
%505 88 00°000'Z% 98 L8P LS F1'8¥s'8% 00'0ZY'Szs 000 coo% ong Aunoeg g aedey Wi Ausdold - JBUIC  0000-6EE-0+Z-0001
%EEE G 000% 00v8ss 00°095% Q0 Pe' LS 00o% 00°0% [BAOWISY YsBlL  000G-FEE-0LZ-0001
%BLE L YSYEL'ES E0OFZZLS EFSL9ELS 00°085°62% 0008 00°0% weawdink3 uo Jeday pue souBLRBIIEY  0000-ZEE-01Z-000L
Y%ELLBS 00'0% 08T2L'vS 047 212'ES 00°000'8% 00 0% 00°0% sucydey®l  0000-1ZE-0LZ-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% . 0008 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% uofesusdwicy S0M O 0000-5Z2-0LZ-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% a=olpeiy 4 0000-S4E-0LZ-000L
%00Q'0 0008 000 00°0$ o00% 00'0% 0o'0% wasAg JusLwalgey seshojdw3 agnd oMo A 0000-L1g-0L2-000L
%0000 00'0% 000d 00°03$ 00'0$ Q0'0% 00os {SUDIIOM FDINETSISSLBES A S000-0LL-CLZ-000L
%e9T 9g 000s | 0SH LS 25505 00000'F% 0004 0008 {1ddNs ONISSID0H B ONIDO WLYDlseNddng —ueul)  §000-65p-021-0001
%ESL 8L 00°00¥% oI°06% AL 00°00%% 00'0% 00°0% uopeuLo| pUE sfeuaje Aleiqr] -840 0000-6LP-0Z1-000)
%0000 00°000' 1% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°'L$ 00°0% 00'0% uoneialssy pue dieday eusieiy ARI0 0000-91-021-000L
%0000 0003 o00% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ssbieq) j s9e4 ueo ARJQIUS|  G000-GH~0ZL-000L
%0000 0003 000% 00°0% 00'0$ o003 o 0% uoREULIO|U| pUE $3019g JeIndWos 0000k L-0Z1L-0001
%080°92 o003 00v0E1S - 00'969'cS 0000068 00'0% o000 {HLNOA sieusien ensimopnyiseusiEp BNSWCIENY  900Z-8 H-0Z1-0001
%0000 GO03% 00°0% 00°0% o0'0$ 0003 coos {300 HINOAIBUSRIW [BNSIAGINY  +00Z-EL4-0ZL-0001
%LBT OV 00°0% ST Lir0Lg 5LZZEELE 00°as0'9z8 c0'0% oros {UNZLINDD TigvavOINMOIsELsie BNsIAGpnY  00L-6L4-0Z1-0001
%B59°ZE SO'OZL'E 81'686'2% LIVEE'ES 00°000°6% 0008 00'0% {LINav slensie [EnskoIpNvisEUSIeR BNSIAOPNY 900 L-EL-0Z1-000}
%B0°9L 00'0% 19904°8% £EEBLLS 00°005°2% 00°0% 00'0% S[EAPOUS]  QD00-ZL-0Z1-000L
Y%LIS8T 96'0.46'L$ £F'8ZF'sE L9000'9% 00'000°61L% 00°0% 00'0% {3008 "LdIA HLNOASIedWeY pue 008 000Z-L L#-021-0001
Ybil'GG 58'682'0% 0L ¥SL LS SF'GS6°TS 00°'000°02S 00'0% 00°0% {$X1008 "Ld3a LInavisieydwed pue sxoog  0004-L L#-02L-000L
%0000 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% o00d 0008 uogesusdwiog SISpPOM A 0000-5Z2-0Z1-0001
%0000 000d 00'gs 00'0% 0008 00°0% 0008 souRINSU| UoIsA - 0000-+2Z-0Z1L-000L
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% [ouBnsUf [BUSC  0000-EZE-0ZL-0001
sainppuadxy ERTTEN saunypuadx3g QLA  9ouRIgUNSUS JO§ uopeudoiddy  jusugsnipy 1L BEN JUNOIDY BP0 Juncoy
o QLA PABQUUIRIUBLG BAIISDY RN [eury souEMWnaIug asueIqInoug
10} paAlasay 10} panlassy
LEOZ/LEL YO 8Y
pung Ag
£'1202A NV smelg uoyendosddy

Wd €17:08:1 120Z/02/8 ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AHYHEN 317aNd YAXININ



¥ 4o ¢ abey ‘UofBLLIoIUI PR10alas S1oo)jal Laday
25'veL'sLes ‘douefeq pajood
sposfoid epder  (pUNnd
%9E9' 95 9T CLETITS ££'9.2°905% LOL929Z LS 09°016'C68% 0008 00 0% ‘[EJ0L pund [RIsuagy
%0000 Co000% L% 00°0% 00°0% 00°'000'%1L$ 00°0$ 0o0% {esuadxg eas 51 progisesn) Bupueld BIIG - PG 0202-065-066-000)
%0000 00°0% 00700003 1% 00°0% 00°000°081L$ 0G0$ 00°0% NQ - s1gjsuel] g 0000-016-016-0001
%0000 GO000'Z$ 00°0% 0008 00'000°2% 00°0% 00°0% Wwewdinb3 pue aImung  0000-05/-092-000L
%L LY 00°0% £T'95'ZS LIEPSg 00°006°e% 00'0% 00'0% {fBojouyse] uoneuLoULEWO - 18RO LLSC-065-0EZ-0008
0000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°'0% 00'0% 00'0% RO - B0 0000-065-082-0001
%.99°98 00°0% 00°00E LS 00°6ozs 00°005°L$ 00'0% 000% SJUaWBINQUIISY pUB spuniey  0000-0S5-0£2-0001
%EL9 Y 000$ 00'9% 00¥eLE 00°0EL$ 00°0% 00'0% SISWSSISSY pug sexe) 0 Q000-0Z5-0EZ-0001
%\ ¥g 99 00°0$ BGGERTLS Zr LvS"od 00°2LE'61$ o0'0% 00°0% sdiysisquisiy pue seng  0000-04S-0€Z-00G1L
%0000 000% 00°0% o 00rs 00°00¥S$ a00s 00'0% ajesay Joj paseyaingd senddng  0000-PSF-0SE-000L
%e0S 8 00'GE LOSSHE LY CBYPS'1$ 00°000°€$ 00'0% 00°0% {8311ddns 301450)sedANg sAlRISILILDY [BISUSD L0001 SP-082-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'c$ 00°6$ {18 SOAS YILNAWODISEaVIDG Peioeilion pue FasBydng - 30 +L00-068-082-0001
%C9T LS 00°0$ 0S°8v0° 2% 05°102'9% Q0'0sL’eLS 00°0% 00703 SadlAlag PSIoBRnUOD) pUR DASBUNG - BUIG  J000-088-082-0001
%18L° 9% 000$ 0.0el'Ls 0 21E° LS o0'sro'es 00°0$ 06 0% s884 oM Bupunosoy wioun  0000-ZZE-0E2-00Q1
%S94°E9 00°025$ 00°0r2% 00'0% 00'09e°L% 00°0% 00°0$ seopueg Bumpny  0000-LLE-08Z-000
%99C 8% 000% 58'620°C$ S10LL°CS 00°00Z°6$ 00°0% 00°0% SSSBOT PUR SIUSY  Q000-1SE-082-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% swniweld puog APl D000-CHE-0E2-000L
%S6F L6 00°0% 00'z9z'e$ 00°8ec$ 0000564 00°0% 00°0% suniwaid aaueinsy| Apedold 0000~ LFE-0EZ-000L
Y0000 00'005% 00°0% 0008 00°008$ 00°0% 00'0% Anangng pue Sujuug‘suoREOUNIULGY - JBYID  Q000-6ZE-082-0001
%0000 00°0% 00 0% 00 002% 00°002% 00°0% 00°0% {sav AONYOYA STAOTIWTIBUISISARY  0100-S28-08Z-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°05% 00°0S$ 00°0% a00% {SNOILYDIMENd ¢ Sav TveIBulsiuaspy  5000-525-082-0001
%0000 00'0g 00°0$ 00°0% 000§ 00°0% 00'0% Bugund  0000-FZE-CEZ-000L
%485 0E 00 0% 8994 81°951$ 00¢Zes 00°0% Q0 0s ebelsod  0000-ZZE-0E£2-000)
%000 gL 00°0% 00°02% 00°0r¥$ 00°005% 00’08 00'0% asuedxg Susep pue PARIL  0000-ZLE-0E2-000L
%000 001 0005 00°0Z1L$ 00'0% 000Z1L$ 00'G$ 00'0% 294 pue sandg  QO00-} LE-0EZ-000L
%0000 00°005% ooro% 00°0% 000068 00°0% 00°0% syyeusg sbuny sefo/duy WO - RYO  0000-662-0EZ-000)
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ Slijsusg SUBRINSY| - JBUIQ  0RO0-6ZZ-0£2-0001
%0000 000$ 000 00°0% 00o% 00°0% 00°0$ uopesuadwoD) SIEMoM A G000-5Z2-0E2-000)
%0000 a0'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 000% oro% [olegiy DOUBINSU| LQISIA 0000+2Z-0€2-000}
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ Q0 0% 00°0$ 00 0% |aUEINSU| [BIUSQ  00QC-£€2-0EC-0001L
samupuadxy asue|eg samupuadxg gL SOUBIqUNDUT 1) uopeudoaddy weaunsnlpy LefzL JWEN JUNOIDY |po7) WNoIY
% OLA palaqunousugy 2Al9S0Y JudLIng |eud SIURIQINDUT SOURIGWNIUG
10} paAlassy 10j PAAIRSTIY
Le0z/ L EML 1O 5
pung Ag
£°1202A NYR snielg uoneudosddy

Wd E¥:0S8°1 1202/02/8 ALNNQD MYUVLS ‘AdVHEIT DNENd YAHIANIA



"UOBBULIO POl0a[as S10a(ed Loday

10 ¢ afeg
%8LLES 9T ETE'16TE £€'106'6854 10°962'6025 09°016°820'1% 00°0% 00°CL0'89$ [E10] Hoday
%E6L LY 00°058'FES 006Z9'egs 00'SEF' RS oo.ooo.mw 1$ 00°0% 00'010°29% ‘TE10L pung spafold [enden
%860°55 00°¥Z6'ELS 007980°21% 00°0% 00°000'62% o0os 00°'0L0°0% Wawdnby pue amiwng  0000-06/-092-L00%
%ELLE 00 EFFPLE 0O 298% 0008 00°000°S1L$ 000% 000% JuswsAIdW] PUET  (000-022-094-1L00F
YelZ0TF 00'e8s'9% 007Z86'S9% 00°ser'reg 00°000°S6$ 000% 00°000°Z9% SERoE] U0 edey] puB SOUBUSIUIBY  0O00-1E6-09/-L00F
sanjipuadxg ESITETEE samnypuadxy @14 SOURIIUNIUT J0) uoneudoiddy wauysnipy LEIZE ieizk JWEBN JUNODDY apo4) JUnoIsYy
% QLA passgqunausLf) [AIBSIY JUBLNG Jeuy [ouBIqUNOUY SouBIGUINIUT
Jo] paalasay 10} paAlesey
ZGYEL'GLES |aueeg ysed [BjoL
00'0% 18aueRg pejood-UoN
LC0Z/LEL JO SY
pung Ag
£71Z02A NV sniejg uopeudoiddy

Wd €061 L202/02/3

ALNNGD MUVLS "AXYHEIT DNENd YAMANIW



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 7/31/2021

Posted 8/18/2021 4:53:13 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $672,115.90
Receipts: + $80,077.10
Payments: - $44,338.82
Adjustments: + -$0.01
Current UAN Balance as of 07/31/2021: $707,854.17
Other Adjusting Factors: - + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 07/31/2021: ' $707,854.17
Entered Bank Balances as of 07/31/2021: $708,759.66
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: - $905.49
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 07/31/2021: $707,854.17

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

8/20/2021 1:51:48 PM
UAN v2021.3

There are no outstanding receipts as of 07/31/2021.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 07/31/2021.

Page 1of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:51:48 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 7/31/2021
Posted 8/18/2021 4:53:13 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference
Primary PRIMARY $319,224.41 $354,707.77 $354,707.77 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase $103,232.42 $103,232.42 $103,232.42 $0.00
Investment CDo12716 $21,556.49 $21,557.38 $21,557.38 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,635.12 $21,543.97 $21,543.97 $0.c0
Investment CD050916 $108,786.78 $108,968.44 $108,968.44 $0.00
Investmant CD0727186 $21,473.70 $21,474.58 $21,474.58 $0.00
Investment €D080415 $33,163.46 $33,224.30 $33,224.30 50.00
Investment CD082817 $21,715.27 $21,716.16 $21,716.16 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $22,062.74 $22,083.64 $22,063.64 $0.00
[nvestment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $C.00
Total: $673,021.39 $708,759.66 $708,759.66 $0.00

Page 2 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:51:48 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 7/31/2021
Posted 8/18/2021 4:53:13 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 200-2021 05/17/2021 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $869.00 *
PRIMARY Electronic 218-2021 05/28/2021 PETTY CASH $20.00 ~
PRIMARY Electronic 306-2021 06/22/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $16.49 *
$905.49

* Asterisked items were outstanding as of this bank reconciliation but have been subseguently voided.

Page 3cf 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:51:48 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 7/31/2021
Posted 8/18/2021 4:53:13 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 334-2021 07/01/2021 PAYCHEX $1,052.74
PRIMARY Electronic 335-2021 07/01/2021 QHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $315.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 336-2021 07/01/2021 PAYCHEX $102.28
PRIMARY Electronic 337-2021 07/01/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHQOLS COUNCIL $270.00
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 338-2021 07/01/2021 NEQ-RLS $1,507.00
PRIMARY “Electronic 339-2021 0Q7/02/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,369.76
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 340-2021 07/02/2021 MIDWEST TAPE $1,219.53
PRIMARY Electronic 341-2021 07/06/2021 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $689.23
PRIMARY Electronic 342-2021 07/06/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $486.79
. OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 343-2021 07/14/2021 PAYCHEX $7,470.63
PRIMARY Electronic 344-2021 07/14/2021 GALE $20.14
PRIMARY Electronic 345-2021 07/15/2021 PAYCHEX $1,013.56
PRIMARY Electronic 346-2021 07/15/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $315.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 347-2021 Q7/15/2021 PAYCHEX $115.48
PRIMARY Electronic 348-2021 07/16/2021 OQHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,360.53
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 349-2021 07/116/2021 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,263.30
PRIMARY Electronic 350-2021 07/16/2021 COLUMBIA GAS OF CHIO $263.05
PRIMARY Electronic 351-2021 07/16/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $894.20
PRIMARY Electronic 352-2021 07/16/2021 Kanopy Inc. $16.00
PRIMARY Electronic 354-2021 07/16/2021 copeco $426.65
PRIMARY Electronic 355-2021 07/16/2021 RENTWEAR, INC. $101.32
PRIMARY Electronic 356-2021 07/16/2021 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $813.00
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 357-2021 07/16/2021 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $3,169.00
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 3568-2021 07/16/20217 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $35.80
INC.
PRIMARY Electronic 359-2021 07/16/2021 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $126.00
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 360-2021 07/16/2021 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $201.00
PRIMARY Electronic 361-2021 07/16/2021 J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00
PRIMARY Electronic 362-2021 07/16/2021 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $25.32
PRIMARY Electronic 363-2021 07/16/2021 Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 364-2021 07/19/2021 MORNING JOURNAL $199.30

Page 4 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:51:48 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 7/31/2021
Posted 8/18/2021 4:53:13 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 365-2021 07/19/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $194.49
PRIMARY Electronic 366-2021 07/20/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,376.89
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 367-2021 07/16/2021 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $2.98
FPRIMARY Electronic 368-2021 07/22/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $40.93
PRIMARY Electronic 369-2021 07/22/2021 AMAZON $1,317.61
PRIMARY Electronic 370-2021 07/27/2021 CHASE CARD SERVICES $2,265.07
PRIMARY Electronic 371-2021 07/27/2021 Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00
PRIMARY Efectronic 372-2021 07/27/2021 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $472.50
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 373-2021 07/27/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $298.90
PRIMARY Electronic 374-2021 07/27/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $24.75
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 375-2021 07/28/2021 PAYCHEX $7,818.08
PRIMARY Electronic 376-2021 07/29/2021 PAYCHEX $1,047.41
PRIMARY Electronic 377-2021 07/29/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $315.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 378-2021 07/29/2021 AMERICAN HER|TAGE LIFE $190.42
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 379-2021 07/29/2021 PAYCHEX $110.18
$44,338.82

Page 50f 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:51:48 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 7/31/2021
Posted 8/18/2021 4:53:13 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 70-2021 07/07/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $210.65
PRIMARY Standard 71-2021 07/09/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $20.14
PRIMARY Standard 72-2021 07/13/2021 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S QFFICE $60,355.83
PRIMARY Slandard 73-2021 07/14/2021 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUBITOR'S $1,808.56
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 74-2021 071442021 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $16,053.96
OFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 75-2021 07M4/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $509.05
PRIMARY Standard 76-2021 07/14/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $618.70
PRIMARY Standard 77-2021 07/116/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $46.60
PRIMARY Standard 78-2021 07/22/2021 CHRISTINA L, DAVIES $68.00
PRIMARY Standard 79-2021 07/27/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $40.70
CD012716 Interest 108-2021 07/27/2021 CD012716 $0.89
CDo42517 Interest 103-2021 07/23/2021 CD042517 $8.85
CDO50916 Interest t04-2021 07/09/2021 CD050916 $181.66
CDO72716 Interest 101-2021 G07/27/202%7 CD072716 50.88
CD080415 Interest 102-2021 Q7/02/2021 CD080415 $60.84
cD0823817 Interest 108-2021 07/28/2021 CD082817 $0.89
SAVINGS Interest 100-2021 07/30/2021 SAVINGS $0.90

$80,077.10

Page 6 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:51:48 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 7/31/2021
Posted 8/18/2021 4:53:13 PM
Account Type Item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 378-2021 07/29/2021 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE ~30.01
INSURANCE COMPANY
-$0.01

Page 7 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2021 1:53:52 PM

Fund Status UAN v2021.3
As OF 7/31/2021
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 34.135% $392,119.65 $228,484 .83 $163,634.82
4001 Capital Projects 65.865% $315,734 .52 $0.00 $315,734.52
All Funds Total §707,854.17 $228,484.83 $479,369.34
Pooled Investments $125,296.06
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Avallable Primary Checking Balance $353,802.28

Last reconciied to bank: 07/31/2021 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



End

Minerva Public Library

April, May, June, July 2021
Financial Reports

Submitted for August 2021
Board Meeting



August 2021 Youth Services Report

The COSI Learning Lunchboxes brought patrons into the library the first week of August.
All fifty went home with families who had at least one student in grades K-8. The space
themed boxes held a workbook and supplies to complete the experiments, along with a
QR code with access to videos to expand the learning, Laken revamped the Sensory
SPOT to reflect the Space theme, and Sarah took the theme to the Family Fun Day where
she interacted with community children and promoted the library.

The final Story Walk is out on the fence, “Over in the Desert” by Marianne Berkes
features a rhyming text, facts and information about deserts around the world, and a
hidden animal on each spread.

School began early with the first day on August 18. Kindergarten preview days began the
9" of August! Teachers began their requests for library visits and classroom collections.
Last year less than half of the teachers scheduled visits. Hopefully, more will add the
Minerva Public Library as a regular part of the school day.

Sarah and Laken are stepping forward with indoor programming. After Labor Day, Book
Beginnings and Story Time will return to Wednesday mornings. Sarah’s plans for
September include all ages Book Bingo night and a Teen Bingo reading grid.

Statistics for July 2021:
Side Door Count: 331
MES: 23 visits/ 331

Study Rooms Use: 29 Computer Use: 53
Reference Questions: 459 Other Questions: 70
Teacher collections: 1 request /18 books

Story Time 4/149

Dog Man Club: 35

Lit Loot: 9 Book Nook: 10

Sensory SPOT: 64

Paw Patrol: 42

Take home bags Preschool: 180 Elementary: 116 Tween/teen:75
Interactive Movie kits: 12

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
8/19/2021



Director's Report—August, 2021

Building and Grounds—The AC woes continue. As mentioned in the agenda,
the condenser unit has gone ouf repeatedly. Following the power outage on
08/12, another compressor also died. The technician from Standard Plumbing
was able to restart the AC remotely after the last outage, which is a feature we
hoped would be available with the new control system. However, it is obvious
that we're a slow race to see which comes first: cooler autumn weather or
complete AC failure. Catlett's installed the touchless flush fixtures in the four
public restrooms at the end of July, and I've asked them to go ahead and install
the same fixtures in the two staff restrooms. This new touchless flush plumbing will
be paid for with COVID relief funds. Power was out in half the building at
opening on 0812. Staff and patrons had access to the internet, but no lights in
some sections, and the AC was out. | had staff close at 1:00 because the power
wais still not back on, and the inside temperature was going up.

Delivery Service: delivery service is sfill sporadic, although we have received
more frequent delivery in August than in July.

Meetings: | attended the Carroll County Budget Commission hearing on 080/11;
a Chamber of Commerce Board meetling on 08/18; a Zoom meeting of area
library directors on 08/20; and participated in a focus group here at the library
for the Minerva community planning project. The library is providing meeting
space for two focus groups on 08/23 and for the Village Council retreat on
08/28.

08/21/2021TD



